
TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA 
Regular Meeting – January 3, 2017 

7:00 PM 
TOWN COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

Town Hall – 505 Silas Deane Highway 

Pledge of Allegiance 
Recording of Attendance by Town Clerk 

A. PUBLIC COMMENTS
1. Hearings:   None.

2. General Comments
a. Public

b. Council Reports

c. Council Comments

d. Town Manager’s Report

e. Town Clerk Communications

B. COUNCIL ACTION
The Chairman may indicate those matters of unfinished business to be considered.

1. Ordinances, Resolutions and Appointments for Action
a. Acceptance of Resignations from Boards and Commission

b. Appointments to Boards and Commissions

2. Unfinished Business:

3. Other Business:
a. Presentation by VHB, Inc. (Vanasse, Hangen, Brustlin, Inc.) on the Pavement Management

Road Resurvey for the Town of Wethersfield.

b. Acceptance of Capital Area Substance Abuse Council Grant for the Wethersfield Youth
Advisory Board.

4. Bids:
a. Unleaded fuel for 2017.

5. Ordinances, Resolutions and Appointments for Introduction:  None.



TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA 
Regular Meeting – January 3, 2017 

6. Minutes
a. December 19, 2016

Citizens are able to review minutes for Town Boards and Commissions at: 
http://wethersfieldct.com - use the Agendas and Minutes tab on the right side 

7. Public Comments:

8. Adjourn.

http://wethersfieldct.com/


B.1.b. 
FOR ACTION 

 
 

APPOINTMENTS TO BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS 
 
 
INLAND WETLANDS AND WATERCOURSES COMMISSION – to fill a Vacancy 
 
Roger Muscillo               R 200 Meadow View  1-3-17 to 6-30-17 
 
 
 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS - Alternate 
 
James Reilly                    R 94 Midwell Road  1-3-17 to 6-30-20 
 
 
 
 
Proposed by – Mike Hurley  
 
Date of Action – January 3, 2017  
 
 



ITEM NUMBER: B3a 

TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM  

1 

 

DATE:  December 29, 2016  

DEPARTMENT:  Engineering 

REQUESTED BY:  Jeff Bridges, Town Manager 

ITEM:  Presentation of Pavement Management Road Resurvey by VHB, Inc. 

COST:  N/A   BUDGET SOURCE/AMOUNT:  N/A 

JUSTIFICATION:  The Town contracts with Vanasse, Hangen, Brustlin, Inc, (VHB) to survey the 
condition of the Town’s roads every five years.  They have completed the latest road survey and will 
present the results to the Town Council.   

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  N/A 

TOWN MANAGER COMMENTS:  VHB gave the presentation to the Infrastructure / Public Works 
Committee on December 21, 2016.   

ATTACHMENTS:  
 a. Pavement Management Road Resurvey, Town of Wethersfield, CT  December 2016. 
 

ACTION REQUIRED:  Accept the resurvey. 

 



Report of Findings 

 

 

 

Pavement Management 
Road Resurvey 
Town of Wethersfield, CT 

 

 

PREPARED FOR 
Town of Wethersfield 
505 Silas Deane Highway 
Wethersfield, CT  06109 

PREPARED BY 

 

Vanasse Hangen Brustlin, Inc. 
100 Great Meadow Road; Suite 200 
Wethersfield, CT  06109  
860-807-4300 

December, 2016 
 



    1    

Table of Contents 
Introduction ......................................................................................................................................................... 2 

What is Pavement Management? ................................................................................................................. 2 

Pavement Management Methodology ............................................................................................................ 3 

Network Identification ................................................................................................................................... 3 

Pavement Management Section Identification .......................................................................................... 3 

Surface Distress Assessment ......................................................................................................................... 4 

PCI Defined ...................................................................................................................................................... 4 

The Five Treatment Bands ............................................................................................................................. 4 

Current Pavement Conditions ........................................................................................................................... 8 

Backlog of Work ........................................................................................................................................... 11 

Funding Scenarios Explored ............................................................................................................................ 13 

Concluding Remarks ........................................................................................................................................ 14 

Recommendations – Pavement Management .......................................................................................... 14 

 

Attachments 
 

Appendix A: Unit Costs 

Appendix B: Deterioration Curves 

Appendix C: Current Backlog of Work 

 

 

 



    2    

Introduction 

The Town of Wethersfield retained Vanasse Hangen Brustlin, Inc. (VHB) in the autumn 
of 2016 to update the Town’s pavement management database of pavement 
conditions throughout the Town, determine paving budget needs, and to assist with 
prioritizing pavement maintenance and rehabilitation needs. VHB has completed 
similar studies for the Town over the past 20+ years. This resurvey illustrates the 
changes in pavement condition throughout the Town since 2011, when the most 
recent study was conducted. 
  
Under the scope of this project, VHB performed a detailed inspection of the condition 
of the pavement on all Town maintained roads, and has updated the database of this 
information which can be viewed, edited and analyzed using VHB’s RoadManager™ 
software.  Staff in the Engineering Department are able to access this software to 
manage the Town’s pavement management database.  The data is linked to the 
Town’s Geographic Information System (GIS), so that thematic maps can be created to 
display any of the information in the database. 

What is Pavement Management? 

Pavement management is defined as the practice of planning for pavement 
maintenance and rehabilitation with the goal of maximizing the value and life of a 
pavement network. The chart below demonstrates a key concept of pavement 
management, which is the importance of performing timely low cost pavement 
preservation treatments to avoid or postpone the need for more costly major repairs. 
 

 
 

This report describes the steps taken in this project, the results of the field evaluations, 
and also compares the results of some potential roadway funding scenarios. 

Will Cost $22 to 
$25 Here 

$1.66 for Renovation Here 



    3    

 
The major sections of this report are: 
 Pavement Management Methodology 

 Current Pavement Conditions 

 Funding Scenarios Explored 

Pavement Management Methodology 

VHB performed a detailed evaluation of the condition of Wethersfield’s 105 miles of 
Town maintained roads to update the pavement management database. The 
complete process of identifying the Town road network, evaluating pavement 
conditions, configuring the database for analysis purposes and finally, the analysis of 
future funding scenarios is described below. 

Network Identification 

Network Identification builds an inventory of streets that describe the municipality’s 
complete roadway network. The direction of travel, street length, width, one-way 
status, ownership, classification, zone and pavement type are among the items 
identified at this initial phase in the pavement management process. This integral step 
ensures the streets surveyed are the definitive set to be analyzed.   

Pavement Management Section Identification 

Once the Network Identification is complete, the field work begins. Each street 
contains one or more pavement management sections. A pavement management 
section is generally defined by the limits of previous construction or maintenance 
activities within each street. Sections are defined by having the same width, typical 
distresses, one-way status, functional class, etc. The goal is to set up homogenous 
areas of pavement to aid in planning pavement projects. A street may be one section, 
or it may be comprised of several pavement management sections, depending on its 
length and construction history.  

  



    4    

Surface Distress Assessment 

For each pavement management section, the severity and extent of nine pavement 
distresses are recorded, then entered into a weighted formula to arrive at a Pavement 
Condition Index (PCI). The distresses are categorized as base related or surface related 
distresses. Base related distresses indicate that the pavement structure is inadequate 
for the existing traffic load. Streets that show significant base related distresses may 
need to have the pavement base layer strengthened or the street may need a thicker 
layer of pavement. Surface related distresses are caused by age and weathering of the 
pavement. Streets that have predominantly surface related distresses are excellent 
candidates for surface sealing to inhibit further pavement oxidization (the main effect 
of aging), or thin overlays.  Streets with more of the base related distresses will most 
likely need some full depth patching, structural overlays, reclamation, or 
reconstruction. 
 
The four base related distresses are: The five surface related distresses are: 
 non-utility patches  block cracking 
 alligator cracking  transverse or longitudinal cracking 
 rutting  bleeding or polished aggregate 
 distortions  surface wear or raveling 

  corrugations, shoving, and slippage 

PCI Defined  

A PCI was generated for each pavement section evaluated using the distress data 
collected. PCI is measured on a scale of one hundred to zero, with one hundred 
representing a pavement in perfect condition and zero describing a road in 
impassable condition. Each type of observed pavement distress is assigned a deduct 
value based on the type, severity and extent of the defect. A more severe distress type, 
such as non-utility patching, has a higher deduct point value than a lesser distress 
such as transverse cracking. A weighted sum of the deduct points is then subtracted 
from 100 in order to generate a PCI for each roadway section. In general, base related 
distresses are weighted more heavily than surface related distresses. 

The Five Treatment Bands  

Broad PCI ranges are used to group individual pavement sections into five treatment 
bands. Treatment bands are a useful tool to summarize data on a Town-wide basis. 
The goal is to gain a broad understanding of the existing conditions in simple yet 
meaningful terms. Table 1 describes the treatment bands used for analysis in 
Wethersfield. 

  



    5    

Table 1 Treatment Band Descriptions 

TREATMENT BAND PCI Description 

Do Nothing  93-100 In need of no immediate maintenance. 
Routine Maintenance 86-92 May be in need of crack sealing or minor localized 

repair. 

Preventive Maintenance 69-85 Pavement surface may be in need of surface 
sealing, partial or full depth patch, and/or crack 
sealing. 

Structural Improvement 51-68 Pavement surface structure in need of added 
strength for existing traffic. Typical repairs are 
overlay with or without milling. 

Base Rehabilitation  0-50 In need of base improvement. Typical repairs are 
reclamation or full depth reconstruction. 

Do Nothing  

The do nothing category includes roads which are in need of no immediate 
maintenance.  These roads are in excellent condition and existing distresses generally 
do not need to be addressed.  
 

 
Sherburne Road, PCI: 100 

Routine Maintenance 

Routine maintenance activities are those which are taken to correct a specific 
pavement distress. Routine maintenance usually addresses localized pavement defects 
and includes activities such as crack sealing and patching. 
 



    6    

 
Southwell Road, PCI: 89 

Preventive Maintenance 

Preventive maintenance activities are those which are performed at planned intervals 
to preserve the pavement. A street by street level analysis is recommended to 
determine which treatment is most appropriate. In Wethersfield, more extensive crack 
sealing and patching may be suitable to preserve the life of roads in this category. 
However, thin overlays (1” or 1 ½” thickness) may be appropriate on a case by case 
basis. 
 

 
Bunce Road, PCI: 75 

Structural Improvement 

Structural improvement includes the work necessary to restore the pavement to a 
condition that will allow it to perform satisfactorily for several years.  Generally a 
structural improvement will consist of milling the existing pavement down and 
applying a new Hot Mix Asphalt overlay of partial or full pavement thickness, 
maintaining existing grades. When the existing grade can be raised, an overlay can be 
placed on the existing surface.   
 



    7    

Structural improvements also include the work necessary to prepare the pavement for 
an overlay, either with or without milling. The major activities involved in the 
preparation process are: 

 Partial depth patching; 
 Full depth patching; 
 Crack sealing; 
 Hot Mix Asphalt Leveling course. 

 

 
Dale Road, PCI: 57 

Base Rehabilitation 

Base rehabilitation utilizes one of two methods:  
 Reclamation; 
 Reconstruction. 

Typically in Wethersfield, reclamation will be used. On a project to project basis, 
reconstruction may be used. Reclamation is the process of rehabilitating existing 
deteriorated pavements.  The existing pavement and base, subbase, and possibly 
subgrade are pulverized and blended to create a homogenous pavement base.  This 
reclaimed pavement base is then paved with a new Hot Mix Asphalt surface. 
 

 
Wheeler Road, PCI: 46 



    8    

Current Pavement Conditions 

VHB conducted the field evaluation of pavement conditions in September of 2016.  
The average PCI for Wethersfield’s road network at the time of the survey was 78. The 
following chart shows the distribution of miles of roadway in groups of 5 PCI point 
increments. 
 

Figure 1 Current PCI Distribution 

Figure 1 shows that the Town has roads in a wide variety of conditions.  There is a 
large group of roads with PCI’s between 86 and 92, this indicates that a number of 
roads will require routine maintenance.  However, with the number of roads in the 
lower PCI bands, a variety of structural improvement and base rehabilitation 
alternatives will be appropriate to rehabilitate these deteriorated pavements. Figure 2 
shows the information above grouped by the five treatment bands described earlier. 
 
Figure 2 Current PCI Distribution – Grouped by Treatment Band 

 

0.0 <1
1.5

5.4

8.0

3.6

6.3

9.9

5.4

8.5

5.8

24.4

10.5

14.9

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

31-35 36-40 41-45 46-50 51-55 56-60 61-65 66-70 71-75 76-80 81-85 86-90 91-95 96-100

M
ile

s

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

36-50 Base
Rehabilitation

51-68 Structural
Improvement

69-85 Preventive
Maintenance

86-92 Routine
Maintenance

93-100 Do
Nothing

M
ile

s

PCI Range & Treatment Band



    9    

Figure 3 Comparison of 2011 & 2016 PCI Distribution 

 
VHB conducted a similar study for the town in 2011. Figure 3 shows the difference in 
PCI distribution between the pavement conditions in 2011 and current conditions in 
2016. In 2011 the average PCI was 76, with a fairly uniform distribution of PCI’s. As 
mentioned above, in 2016 the average PCI is 78, with the largest grouping of PCI’s 
between 86 and 92. With less roadways requiring base rehabilitation and structural 
improvement, and more roadways needing some level of maintenance or nothing at 
all, the overall condition of Wethersfield’s road network has improved over 5 years. 
Figure 4 shows the information above grouped by the five treatment bands described 
earlier. 
 
Figure 4 Comparison of 2011 & 2016 - Grouped by Treatment Band 

 

The following page is a map of the current pavement condition for Town maintained 
roads. 

  

0

5

10

15

20

25

36‐40 41‐45 46‐50 51‐55 56‐60 61‐65 66‐70 71‐75 76‐80 81‐85 86‐90 91‐95 96‐100

M
ile
s

PCI Range

2016 2011
2011 Average PCI = 76 
2016 Average PCI = 78 

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

36-50 Base
Rehabilitation

51-68 Structural
Improvement

69-85 Preventive
Maintenance

86-92 Routine
Maintenance

93-100 Do
Nothing

M
ile

s

PCI Range & Treatment Band

2011 2016



RIDGE ROAD

NOTT STREET

GOFF ROAD

WOLCOTT HILL ROAD

MAIN
STR E ET

DIX ROAD

BACK LANE

CHURCH STREET

HIGHLAND STREET

HARTFORD AVENUE

MIDDLETOWN
AVENUE

GR
ISW

OL
D

RO
AD

FOX HILL ROAD

CEDAR STREET

CO
PP

ER
M

ILL
RO

AD

TWO ROD HIGHWAY

GARDEN
STREET

PINE LANE

WILLOW
 STREET

CREST STREET

BRIMFIELD ROAD

LONGVUE DRIVE

HIGHCREST ROAD

DALE ROAD

CLEARFIELD ROAD

LINDEN STREET

ELM STREET

DUDLEY ROAD

COLLIER ROADAP
PL

E 
HI

LL THORNBUSH ROAD

RA
ND

Y L
AN

E

MILL STREET
BR

OAD
STR

EE
T

FA
IR

LA
NE

 D
RI

VE

CH
AR

TE
R 

RO
AD

SPRING
S TRE ET

OLD COMMON

CUMBERLAND AVENUE

TW
O 

BR
OO

K 
RO

AD
BO

UL
TE

R 
RO

AD

TIMBER
TR AIL

GREAT MEADOW ROAD

STATE STREET

FO
L L

Y
BR

OO
K

BL
VD

#4

HANG DOG LANE

EASTERN DRIVE

AMHE R S T STREET

SILO DRIVE

MIDWELL ROAD

GRIST MILL ROAD

WE S TWAY

ROBBINS DRIVE

IVY LANE

WESTLOOK ROAD
BUNCE ROAD

WESTWOOD DRIVE

JUDD ROAD

STILLWOLD DRIVE

REED DRIVE

PARK AVENUE

SOUTHWELL ROAD

JORDAN LANE EXT

VA
LL

EY
 C

RE
ST

 D
RI

VE

WHEELER ROAD

FO
RE

ST

DRIVE

BELCHER ROAD

FAIRVIEW DRIVE

OLD RESERVOIR ROAD #1

SAXON ROAD

LANTERN
LANE

CRYSTAL STREETHARDING STREET

OXFORD STREET

SOMERSET STREET

OAKDALE STREET

MOHAWK LANE

WINDM ILL HILL

MERRIMAN ROAD

WRIGHT ROAD

GOOSEBERRY
HILL

SP
RI

NG
DA

LE
 R

OA
D

ALBERT AVENUE

MCMULLEN AVENUE

WOODSIDE DRIVE

WESTERN BOULEVARD

CI
DE

R
BR

OOK DRIVE

RUTLEDGE ROAD

OLD RESERVOIR ROAD

BURWOOD ROAD

HEWITT STREET

WELLS ROAD

MEGGAT
PA

RK

FOLLY BROOK BLVD #5

HARMUND PLACE

OX YOKE D RIVE

BRUSSELS AVENUE

TREAT R OAD

COLONEL CHESTER DR

TW
O 

ST
ON

E 
DR

IVE

MEADOW VIE W

DR
IVE

FARMING DALE ROAD

MARSH STREET

ARROW ROAD

MORGAN
CIRCLE

HARRIS HILL ROAD

JAY STREET

GLENW OOD DRIVE

STILLMAN ROAD

COTTWELL DRIVE

RO
BETH LANE

BYRD ROAD

BEAVER ROAD

HART STREET

CHURCHILL ROAD

STONEGATE DRIVE

KI
MB

AL
L R

OA
D

MARMOR COURT

BOND STREET

HUBBARD PLACE

AMATO DRIVE

WA
TE

RS
 VI

EW
 D

RI
VE

CH
ES

TO
N 

CI
RC

LE

LACAVA LANE

LIBERTY HILL

ELM STREET

R o c k y  H i l lR o c k y  H i l l

H a r t f o r dH a r t f o r d

N e w i n g t o nN e w i n g t o n

G l a s t o n b u r yG l a s t o n b u r y

E a s t  H a r t f o r dE a s t  H a r t f o r d

G l a s t o n b u r yG l a s t o n b u r y

Pavement Condition Wethersfield, Connecticut

FIGURE 5

Pavement Condition Index Map

i 0 0.5 10.25 Miles

November 30, 2016
\\c

tm
idd

at\
pv

mt
pro

j\W
eth

ers
fie

ld,
 CT

\G
PM

S\W
eth

ers
fie

ldM
ap

8.5
X1

1.m
xd

PCI
31 - 50
51 - 68

69 - 85
86 - 92
93 - 100

All Roads
Open Water
Town Line

§̈¦91

¬«3

")99

")287

")5



11  

Backlog of Work 

By applying the five treatment bands described earlier and the unit costs shown in 
Appendix A to Wethersfield’s street network, the following table was developed. This 
table details the miles and dollars associated with each treatment band for the 
conditions at the time of the evaluation. 
 
Table 2 Current Backlog of Needs by Treatment Band 

Treatment Band Dollar Value Miles 
Do Nothing -  24.8 
Routine Maintenance 158,632  24.1 
Preventive Maintenance 927,056 23.4 
Structural Improvement 10,205,056  25.0 
Base Rehabilitation 4,110,823  7.3 
Grand Total  $ 15,401,567 104.6 

 
The Town requested that VHB evaluate the option of replacing all of the curbing on a 
street that is being milled and overlaid when the curbing is in fair to poor condition. 
As a cost saving measure in past years, the approach has been to only replace the 
curbing in the poorest condition. Historically, on average, approximately 45% of the 
curbing on a street has been replaced when the street is milled and overlaid. If the 
Town were to adopt a policy of replacing 100% of the curbing on streets that are 
being milled and overlaid, there would be an approximate 13.5% increase in the cost 
of the mill and overlay work, and therefore a reduction in the amount of annual 
roadway improvements. This would also result in an increase of $1.44 million in the 
estimated backlog listed above.  
 
Figures 6 and 7 on the following page show that while base rehabilitation represents 
only 7% of the outstanding work by mileage, it represents 27% of the total backlog of 
outstanding work by cost. Base rehabilitation is the most expensive category of street 
repair.  
 
Also of note, approximately 69% of the Town’s miles are in need of routine 
maintenance, preventive maintenance, or nothing at all. While this accounts for the 
majority of needed work by mileage, it represents only 7% of the cost of needed work. 
Sealing and protecting the pavements in good condition can be the most cost 
effective way of preserving the overall condition of the Town’s roads. Figure 6 also 
demonstrates that a continued mill and overlay program will be needed to address 
the structural improvement needs, which comprise 66% of the cost of needed work. 
 
 

 
  



12  

Figure 6 Backlog of Outstanding Work by Mileage 

 

Figure 7 Backlog of Outstanding Work by Cost 

 
Appendix C details the backlog and lists PCI, repair alternative, and estimated cost for 
each pavement section. 
 

Structural 
Improvement

66%

Preventive Maintenance
6%

Routine Maintenance
1%

Base 
Rehabilitation

27%

Structural 
Improvement

24%
Preventive 

Maintenance
22%

Routine 
Maintenance

23%

Do Nothing
24%

Base 
Rehabilitation

7%



13  

Funding Scenarios Explored 

In recent years, the Town has allocated $1.5 million annually to roadway 
improvements, including approximately $200k of LOCIP funding. Typically, $1.3 million 
has been invested into resurfacing work each year which includes milling and overlay, 
crack sealing and patching. Approximately $200k has been reserved for larger 
roadway reconstruction projects which are completed every few years.  
 
VHB compared the predicted effects of three potential funding scenarios for future 
resurfacing work: 
  
$ 700k per Year – An annual investment of $700k is projected to result in a decrease 

in the average PCI level to 74 over 10 years. 

$ 1.3 Million per Year –A continued annual resurfacing investment of $1.3 million is 
projected to maintain the current average PCI level of 78 over 10 years. 

$ 1.9 Million per Year – An annual investment of $1.9 million is projected to increase 
the average PCI level to 82 over ten years. 

The recorded average pavement condition across Wethersfield, presented in Figure 8, 
shows that from 1995-2016 the average pavement condition has been maintained. 
The right side of Figure 8 shows the projected pavement conditions for the three 
funding scenarios described above.  

Figure 8 Past and Future Network Condition 

77

78

80

76

74

78
78

82

70

72

74

76

78

80

82

84

Pa
ve

m
en

t 
Co

nd
it

io
n 

In
de

x

Recorded Conditions $700K per Year
$1.3 Million per Year (Historic) $1.9 Million per Year



14  

Concluding Remarks 

The Wethersfield pavement management system gives Town decision-makers a 
picture of existing roadway infrastructure conditions and a dollar estimate to improve 
streets in poor condition while protecting those pavements already in good condition. 
This also allows Town staff to logically and systematically integrate results of this plan 
with other critical master plans in Town. It is recommended that the Town:  
 

 Continue to budget adequate funds to maintain or improve pavement 
conditions and protect the investments that have been made for several years. 

 Perform low cost preservation treatments where appropriate to get the 
greatest value from the available funding. 

 Continue its mill and overlay program focused on the work needed on streets 
in the structural improvement band, which represents 66% of the backlog of 
pavement improvement needs in Wethersfield. 

 Develop a pavement design to determine an appropriate pavement section 
for highly traveled arterial/collector roads before major rehabilitation projects. 
 

The Pavement Management System that the Town uses is a planning tool, with 
primary functions of determining the funding levels required to achieve Town wide 
condition goals, and to identify candidate road projects to achieve those goals.  Any 
project list generated by the system needs to be reviewed by the Town Engineering 
staff and adjusted based on numerous factors, including coordination with utility work 
and geographic grouping of projects.  

Recommendations – Pavement Management 

 Budget adequate funds to achieve pavement condition goals 
 Make timely maintenance repairs 
 Repair localized base problems before applying an overlay 
 Address major rehabilitation needs as funding allows 
 Develop a multi-year road program 
 Coordinate with local utilities to perform upgrades and repairs in advance of 

projected construction projects 
 Perform a project level analysis consisting of sub-surface testing and develop 

an appropriate pavement design prior to major rehabilitation projects to 
ensure proper life of a new pavement 

 Provide for construction inspection at the plant and in the field to ensure 
quality material is provided and quality work is being performed 

 Update database to reflect work that is done (maintains accuracy of system) 
 Update pavement conditions at a minimum of every 3-5 years or 25% of the 

road network each year 
 Track specific and overall conditions periodically 
 Evaluate funding levels periodically 



 

Appendix A: Unit Costs 

Name Unit Cost ($/SY)
Crack Seal $0.38 
Crack Seal and Patch $1.66 
Thin Overlay $11.62 
Mill & Overlay - Local $22.00 
Mill & Overlay - Arterial/Collector $25.00 
Reclaim - Local $33.20 
Reclaim - Arterial/Collector $36.52 

 
The unit costs above were developed using historical cost information from past projects in 
Wethersfield. The rate of inflation experienced for mill and overlay projects, which have comprised 
the majority of the Town’s road program recently, has been used to estimate the rate of inflation for 
other types of treatment.  

As shown above, the unit costs for work on arterial and collector roads are slightly higher than the 
unit costs for local residential roads. This higher cost is representative of the thicker pavement 
section that is often required to handle the truck and other traffic on more heavily traveled roads. 
The higher unit cost may also include sub-surface testing and pavement design services. 



 

Appendix B: Deterioration Curves 

 

The curves shown above are used in the pavement management software used by the Town to estimate the 
rate of deterioration when projecting future conditions. The curve with the steeper slope is used to project 
future conditions of more heavily traveled roads. The curve with the more gradual slope is used to project 
future conditions for local, less traveled roads. 

 

  

Local Roads 

Arterial/Collector Roads 

Year

PCI 



 

Appendix C: Current Backlog of Work 

 



Appendix C ‐ Current Backlog of Work December, 2016 Wethersfield, CT

Name From To Road Classification
 Length 

(FT) 
 Area 
(SY) PCI Repair Cost

ACORN WAY OLD RESERVOIR RD CUL DE SAC Residential - Dead End          216          720 99 Do Nothing $0

ADAM LANE MIDDLETOWN AV CUL DE SAC Residential - Dead End          450        1,741 53 Mill & Overlay - Local $38,188

ALBERT AVENUE LILLE ST BRISTOL ST Residential - Thru Street          684        2,128 100 Do Nothing $0

ALBERT AVENUE BRISTOL ST JORDAN LN Residential - Thru Street          669        2,082 55 Mill & Overlay - Local $45,664

ALISON LANE MIDDLETOWN AV CUL DE SAC Residential - Dead End          463        1,698 67 Mill & Overlay - Local $37,248

AMATO CIRCLE AMATO DR (N) CUL DE SAC Residential - Dead End        1,120        4,004 70 Preventive Maintenance $8,823

AMATO DRIVE TWO ROD HWY AMATO CR Residential - Thru Street          560        1,867 68 Mill & Overlay - Local $40,948

AMHERST STREET NOTT ST YALE ST Residential - Thru Street        2,247        6,991 82 Preventive Maintenance $15,405

AMHERST STREET YALE ST DEAD END Residential - Dead End          554        1,847 52 Mill & Overlay - Local $40,509

ANGELA DRIVE COLONIAL DR CUL DE SAC Residential - Dead End          655        2,183 69 Preventive Maintenance $4,811

APPLE HILL WILDWOOD RD WHIPPOORWILL WAY Residential - Thru Street        1,883        5,858 89 Crackseal $2,220

ARROW ROAD BERLIN TK RUSSELL RD Major/Minor Collector          896        2,887 68 Mill & Overlay - A/C $71,969

AVALON PLACE HARMUND PL HARTFORD AV Residential - Thru Street          717        2,231 100 Do Nothing $0

BACK LANE PROSPECT ST WHIPPOORWILL WAY Major/Minor Arterials        2,287        7,622 49 Reclaim - A/C $277,537

BACK LANE WHIPPOORWILL WAY DEAD END Major/Minor Arterials        1,963        6,542 95 Do Nothing $0

BANEBERRY LANE OLD RESERVOIR RD THORNBUSH RD Residential - Thru Street        1,399        4,352 49 Reclaim - Local $144,083

BARSTOW DRIVE NOTT ST ROBBINS DR Residential - Thru Street          513        1,539 99 Do Nothing $0

BARSTOW DRIVE ROBBINS DR DEAD END Residential - Thru Street          561        1,558 99 Do Nothing $0

BAY ROC ROAD TWO ROD HWY CUL DE SAC Residential - Dead End          575        2,208 39 Reclaim - Local $73,101

BEAVER ROAD SILAS DEANE HWY SILAS DEANE HWY Major/Minor Collector        1,483        4,943 68 Mill & Overlay - A/C $123,226

BEECH TREE DRIVE DOGWOOD RD FOREST DR Residential - Thru Street          622        1,728 94 Do Nothing $0

BELCHER ROAD WOLCOTT HILL RD DEAD END Residential - Dead End        1,518        4,385 95 Do Nothing $0

BELL POND DRIVE MAPLE ST CUL DE SAC Residential - Dead End          460        1,825 81 Preventive Maintenance $4,021

BELMONT STREET GARDEN ST WOODLAND ST Residential - Thru Street          481        1,176 47 Reclaim - Local $38,923

BERMUDA ROAD CUL DE SAC CUL DE SAC Residential - Dead End          591        1,839 100 Do Nothing $0

BEVERLY ROAD SILAS DEANE HWY LONGVUE DR Major/Minor Collector        1,406        4,374 86 Crackseal $1,657

BEVERLY ROAD LONGVUE DR WOLCOTT HILL RD Major/Minor Collector        1,100        3,056 89 Crackseal $1,158

BITTERSWEET HILL PROSPECT ST BITTERSWEET HILL (START OF LOOP) Residential - Thru Street          547        1,823 49 Reclaim - Local $60,359

BITTERSWEET HILL BITTERSWEET HILL (START OF LOOP) BITTERSWEET HILL (END OF LOOP) Residential - Thru Street        1,036        3,453 49 Reclaim - Local $114,319

BLACK BIRCH WHIPPOORWILL WAY WILDWOOD RD Residential - Thru Street        1,851        6,170 89 Crackseal $2,338

BLUEBERRY HILL BOBWHITE HILL CUL DE SAC Residential - Dead End          620        2,067 95 Do Nothing $0

BOARDMAN TERRACE TOBLER TR LONGVUE DR Residential - Thru Street          903        2,609 75 Preventive Maintenance $5,748

BOBWHITE HILL OLD COMMON CRICKET KNOLL Residential - Thru Street          760        2,533 99 Do Nothing $0

BOND STREET KNIGHT ST EDWARD ST Residential - Thru Street          300          867 75 Preventive Maintenance $1,910

BOND STREET EDWARD ST CUL DE SAC Residential - Dead End          334        1,348 69 Preventive Maintenance $2,971

BOOTH AVENUE NOTT ST SPRUCE ST Residential - Thru Street        1,060        3,533 88 Crackseal $1,339

BOULTER ROAD MEADOWGATE GRISWOLD RD Residential - Thru Street        2,225        6,922 87 Crackseal $2,623

BRIAR LANE MORGAN CR CUL DE SAC Residential - Dead End          285        1,356 56 Mill & Overlay - Local $29,755

Page 1 of 16



Appendix C ‐ Current Backlog of Work December, 2016 Wethersfield, CT

Name From To Road Classification
 Length 

(FT) 
 Area 
(SY) PCI Repair Cost

BRIMFIELD ROAD LONGVUE DR WOLCOTT HILL RD Residential - Thru Street        1,107        3,444 41 Reclaim - Local $114,010

BRIMFIELD ROAD WOLCOTT HILL RD 25' W OF LINDEN ST Major/Minor Collector          600        1,867 54 Mill & Overlay - A/C $46,532

BRIMFIELD ROAD 25' W OF LINDEN ST FOLLY BROOK BLVD Major/Minor Collector          411        1,279 67 Mill & Overlay - A/C $31,874

BRIMFIELD ROAD FOLLY BROOK BLVD RIDGE ST Major/Minor Collector        2,814        8,755 86 Crackseal $3,317

BRISTOL STREET GOODWIN AV ALBERT AV Residential - Thru Street          294          882 49 Reclaim - Local $29,198

BRISTOL STREET ALBERT AV BRUSSELS AV Residential - Thru Street          218          654 62 Mill & Overlay - Local $14,346

BROAD STREET MARSH ST ROBBINSWOOD DR Major/Minor Arterials          715        2,383 55 Mill & Overlay - A/C $59,411

BROAD STREET ROBBINSWOOD DR GARDEN ST (W) Major/Minor Arterials          890        2,769 61 Mill & Overlay - A/C $69,022

BROAD STREET GARDEN ST (WEST) MIDDLETOWN AV (W) Major/Minor Arterials        1,529        5,097 76 Preventive Maintenance $11,231

BROAD STREET MIDDLETOWN AV (W) 100' N OF FOOTE PATH LA Major/Minor Collector          211          657 100 Do Nothing $0

BROAD STREET 100' N OF FOOTE PATH LA ELM ST Major/Minor Collector          811        2,523 46 Reclaim - A/C $91,889

BROAD STREET ELM ST ROBBINSWOOD DR Major/Minor Collector        1,414        4,398 67 Mill & Overlay - A/C $109,628

BROOKSIDE CIRCLE JORDAN LN JORDAN LN Residential - Thru Street        1,979        6,157 49 Reclaim - Local $203,817

BROWN STREET NOTT ST AMHERST ST Major/Minor Collector          761        2,537 95 Do Nothing $0

BROWN STREET AMHERST ST RUTLEDGE RD Residential - Thru Street          250          778 95 Do Nothing $0

BROWN STREET RUTLEDGE RD PINE LN Residential - Thru Street          326        1,087 99 Do Nothing $0

BROWN STREET PINE LN 200' SOUTH OF WESTWOOD DR Residential - Thru Street          594        1,980 55 Mill & Overlay - Local $43,434

BROWN STREET 200' SOUTH OF WESTWOOD DR CREST ST Residential - Thru Street          185          617 82 Preventive Maintenance $1,359

BRUSSELS AVENUE LILLE ST JORDAN LN Residential - Thru Street        1,399        4,352 50 Reclaim - Local $144,083

BUCKLAND ROAD CUMBERLAND AV JORDAN LN Residential - Thru Street        1,071        3,332 90 Crackseal $1,262

BUNCE ROAD WOLCOTT HILL RD FOLLY BROOK BLVD Residential - Thru Street          931        2,690 45 Reclaim - Local $89,035

BUNCE ROAD FOLLY BROOK BLVD EDWARD ST Residential - Thru Street          540        1,560 57 Mill & Overlay - Local $34,221

BUNCE ROAD EDWARD ST OLNEY ST Residential - Thru Street          696        2,011 75 Preventive Maintenance $4,431

BURBANK ROAD GREAT MEADOW RD DEAD END Residential - Dead End        1,959        6,530 89 Crackseal $2,474

BURWOOD ROAD GRISWOLD RD GOLF RD Residential - Thru Street        1,272        3,957 87 Crackseal $1,499

BUTLER STREET MAPLE ST KIMBALL RD Residential - Thru Street          385        1,112 46 Reclaim - Local $36,800

BUTLER STREET KIMBALL RD VALLEY CREST DR Residential - Thru Street          365        1,055 43 Reclaim - Local $34,925

BUTTERNUT CIRCLE LANTERN LN FOX HILL RD Residential - Thru Street        1,720        5,733 89 Crackseal $2,172

BYRD ROAD SILAS DEANE HWY LINDBERGH DR Residential - Thru Street          677        2,106 100 Do Nothing $0

CALIBER LANE PALMER DR ROCKY HILL TOWN LINE Residential - Thru Street          370        1,233 100 Do Nothing $0

CARLETON STREET NOTT ST HARDING ST Residential - Thru Street          530        1,531 89 Crackseal $580

CARLETON STREET HARDING ST OAKDALE ST Residential - Thru Street          260          751 81 Preventive Maintenance $1,655

CARRIAGE HILL DRIVE FOX HILL RD FAIRLANE DR Residential - Thru Street        2,440        8,133 49 Reclaim - Local $269,245

CARSON AVENUE NOTT ST NILSON AV Residential - Thru Street        1,059        3,295 89 Crackseal $1,248

CASEY LANE MIDDLETOWN AV CUL DE SAC Residential - Dead End          302        1,298 52 Mill & Overlay - Local $28,478

CEDAR STREET WELLS RD TIMBER TRAIL Major/Minor Collector        2,240        7,964 85 Preventive Maintenance $17,550

CEDAR STREET TIMBER TRAIL NOTT ST Major/Minor Collector        1,741        6,190 89 Crackseal $2,345

CEDARWOOD DRIVE HIGHCREST RD CUL DE SAC LOOP Residential - Dead End          295          983 70 Preventive Maintenance $2,167

Page 2 of 16



Appendix C ‐ Current Backlog of Work December, 2016 Wethersfield, CT

Name From To Road Classification
 Length 

(FT) 
 Area 
(SY) PCI Repair Cost

CENTER STREET MAIN ST GARDEN ST Residential - Thru Street        1,442        4,486 63 Mill & Overlay - Local $98,411

CHAMBERLAIN ROAD SILAS DEANE HWY LONGVUE DR Residential - Thru Street        1,407        4,690 100 Do Nothing $0

CHARTER ROAD MAPLE ST ROCKY HILL TOWN LINE Major/Minor Arterials        2,440        8,133 64 Mill & Overlay - A/C $202,745

CHAUNCEY ROAD HARRIS HILL RD PROSPECT ST Residential - Thru Street          583        1,814 64 Mill & Overlay - Local $39,788

CHESTERFIELD ROAD MAIN ST BROAD ST Residential - Thru Street          744        2,067 62 Mill & Overlay - Local $45,335

CHESTON CIRCLE GRISWOLD RD CUL DE SAC Residential - Dead End          710        2,658 42 Reclaim - Local $87,997

CHURCH PLACE FAIRMONT ST CHURCH ST Residential - Thru Street          414          920 93 Do Nothing $0

CHURCH STREET MAIN ST GARDEN ST Major/Minor Arterials        1,849        7,397 87 Crackseal $2,803

CHURCH STREET GARDEN ST SILAS DEANE HWY Major/Minor Arterials        1,251        5,281 76 Preventive Maintenance $11,637

CHURCH STREET SILAS DEANE HWY 330' W OF SILAS DEANE HY Major/Minor Arterials          380        1,689 83 Preventive Maintenance $3,722

CHURCH STREET 330' W OF SILAS DEANE HY WOLCOTT HILL RD Major/Minor Arterials        1,224        3,264 86 Crackseal $1,237

CHURCH STREET WOLCOTT HILL RD CUL DE SAC Residential - Thru Street        1,649        4,743 98 Do Nothing $0

CHURCHILL ROAD PROSPECT ST BRIMFIELD RD Residential - Thru Street          950        2,533 72 Preventive Maintenance $5,582

CIDER BROOK DRIVE GOFF RD CUL DE SAC Residential - Dead End        2,001        7,076 50 Reclaim - Local $234,258

CLARKRIDGE ROAD PROSPECT ST 381' S OF PROSPECT ST Residential - Dead End          381        1,016 53 Mill & Overlay - Local $22,287

CLARKRIDGE ROAD 381' S OF PROSPECT ST CUL DE SAC Residential - Dead End          668        2,126 94 Do Nothing $0

CLAYTON DRIVE TWO BROOK RD TWO STONE DR Residential - Thru Street          580        1,547 53 Mill & Overlay - Local $33,928

CLEARFIELD ROAD RIDGE RD WOLCOTT HILL RD Major/Minor Collector        3,984      13,280 100 Do Nothing $0

CLOVE HILL BUTTERNUT CR CUL DE SAC Residential - Dead End          275        1,157 89 Crackseal $439

CLOVERCREST ROAD PROSPECT ST COLLIER RD Residential - Thru Street        2,703        7,809 98 Do Nothing $0

CLOVERDALE CIRCLE COPPERMILL RD HOUSE #956 Residential - Thru Street        1,475        4,917 55 Mill & Overlay - Local $107,854

CLOVERDALE CIRCLE HOUSE #956 DEAD END Residential - Thru Street        2,870        9,567 100 Do Nothing $0

COLEMAN ROAD SILAS DEANE HWY HOUSE #146 Major/Minor Collector          275          733 67 Mill & Overlay - A/C $18,280

COLEMAN ROAD HOUSE #146 LONGVUE DR Major/Minor Collector        1,118        2,981 50 Reclaim - A/C $108,563

COLEMAN ROAD LONGVUE DR STILLWOLD DR Major/Minor Collector          381        1,017 76 Preventive Maintenance $2,241

COLEMAN ROAD STILLWOLD DR WOLCOTT HILL RD Major/Minor Collector          577        1,538 76 Preventive Maintenance $3,389

COLLIER ROAD PROSPECT ST HIGHLAND ST Major/Minor Collector        2,535        9,577 80 Preventive Maintenance $21,103

COLONEL CHESTER DR WELLS RD CUL DE SAC Residential - Dead End        1,680        5,600 72 Preventive Maintenance $12,340

COLONIAL DRIVE GOFF RD 270' N OF WINDMILL HILL Residential - Thru Street          923        3,077 72 Preventive Maintenance $6,780

COLONIAL DRIVE 270' N OF WINDMILL HILL WINDMILL HILL Residential - Thru Street          270          900 81 Preventive Maintenance $1,983

CONCORD CIRCLE MOHAWK LN MOHAWK LN Residential - Thru Street        1,439        4,157 90 Crackseal $1,575

CONCORD COURT CONCORD CR CUL DE SAC Residential - Dead End          215          978 89 Crackseal $371

CONSTITUTION WAY BROAD ST BROAD ST Residential - Thru Street          269          598 67 Mill & Overlay - Local $13,113

COPPERMILL ROAD HIGHLAND ST HANG DOG LN Residential - Thru Street        5,100      22,667 87 Crackseal $8,588

CORNISH ROAD FOREST DR TIMBER TL Residential - Thru Street          348        1,005 89 Crackseal $381

COTTWELL DRIVE WOLCOTT HILL RD DARWELL DR Residential - Thru Street          715        1,986 90 Crackseal $753

COTTWELL DRIVE DARWELL DR HURLBURT DR Residential - Thru Street          365        1,014 90 Crackseal $384

COUNTRY CLUB ROAD GRISWOLD RD GOLF RD Residential - Thru Street        1,100        3,056 80 Preventive Maintenance $6,733

Page 3 of 16



Appendix C ‐ Current Backlog of Work December, 2016 Wethersfield, CT

Name From To Road Classification
 Length 

(FT) 
 Area 
(SY) PCI Repair Cost

CRANSTON AVENUE PROVIDENCE ST GOFF RD Residential - Thru Street          722        2,086 86 Crackseal $790

CREST STREET WESTERN BLVD RIDGE RD Major/Minor Collector        2,198        6,838 63 Mill & Overlay - A/C $170,461

CREST STREET RIDGE RD CEDAR ST Major/Minor Collector        1,225        3,811 100 Do Nothing $0

CRICKET KNOLL HIGHLAND ST END OF LOOP Residential - Dead End        2,400        8,000 66 Mill & Overlay - Local $175,490

CROSS HILL ROAD MEADOWVIEW DR HANG DOG LN Residential - Thru Street        1,060        3,533 95 Do Nothing $0

CRYSTAL STREET CUMMINGS AV RIDGE RD Residential - Thru Street        1,593        4,956 86 Crackseal $1,878

CUMBERLAND AVENUE SILAS DEANE HWY WOLCOTT HILL RD Major/Minor Collector          440          880 77 Preventive Maintenance $1,939

CUMBERLAND AVENUE WOLCOTT HILL RD 130' W OF WOOD AVE Residential - Thru Street          305          915 89 Crackseal $347

CUMBERLAND AVENUE 130' W OF WOOD AVE FOLLY BROOK BLVD Residential - Thru Street          713        2,139 88 Crackseal $810

CUMBERLAND AVENUE #1 WOLCOTT HILL RD LEXINGTON ST Major/Minor Collector          669        1,337 78 Preventive Maintenance $2,947

CUMMINGS AVENUE NOTT ST NILSON AV Residential - Thru Street        1,013        3,152 89 Crackseal $1,194

DALE ROAD WOLCOTT HILL RD LINDEN ST Major/Minor Collector          668        2,227 76 Preventive Maintenance $4,907

DALE ROAD LINDEN ST EDWARD ST Major/Minor Collector          972        2,592 57 Mill & Overlay - A/C $64,612

DALE ROAD EDWARD ST MIDWELL RD Major/Minor Collector        1,424        4,747 64 Mill & Overlay - A/C $118,323

DALE ROAD MIDWELL RD RIDGE RD Major/Minor Collector        1,039        3,002 63 Mill & Overlay - A/C $74,822

DARWELL DRIVE FAIRMOUNT ST COTTWELL DR Residential - Thru Street          739        1,971 89 Crackseal $747

DAVIS ROAD VALLEY CREST DR CHARTER RD Residential - Thru Street          665        2,069 55 Mill & Overlay - Local $45,384

DEER LEDGE LANE HIGHLAND ST CUL DE SAC Residential - Dead End          415        1,383 100 Do Nothing $0

DEERFIELD ROAD LINCOLN RD DORCHESTER RD Residential - Thru Street          369          984 75 Preventive Maintenance $2,168

DEMING PLACE HARTFORD CITY LINE CUL DE SAC Residential - Dead End          259        1,210 52 Mill & Overlay - Local $26,548

DENNISON RIDGE TWO ROD HWY CUL DE SAC Residential - Dead End          550        2,180 66 Mill & Overlay - Local $47,826

DESMOND DRIVE CEDAR ST GOFF RD Residential - Thru Street        1,621        5,403 93 Do Nothing $0

DIX ROAD WOLCOTT HILL RD LINDEN ST Major/Minor Collector          946        3,153 51 Mill & Overlay - A/C $78,605

DIX ROAD LINDEN ST EDWARD ST Major/Minor Collector          972        2,700 59 Mill & Overlay - A/C $67,305

DIX ROAD EDWARD ST RIDGE RD Major/Minor Collector        2,681        7,745 48 Reclaim - A/C $282,033

DOGWOOD ROAD TIMBER TL FOREST DR Residential - Thru Street        1,022        2,725 66 Mill & Overlay - Local $59,784

DORCHESTER ROAD DEERFIELD RD GARDEN ST Residential - Thru Street          400        1,067 76 Preventive Maintenance $2,351

DORLEN CIRCLE GRISWOLD RD CUL DE SAC Residential - Dead End          713        2,060 69 Preventive Maintenance $4,539

DRUMMER LANE IVY LA CUL DE SAC Residential - Dead End          800        3,014 100 Do Nothing $0

DUDLEY ROAD WOLCOTT HILL RD LINDEN ST Residential - Thru Street          831        2,585 57 Mill & Overlay - Local $56,713

DUDLEY ROAD LINDEN ST EDWARD ST Residential - Thru Street          963        2,568 53 Mill & Overlay - Local $56,332

DUDLEY ROAD EDWARD ST OLNEY RD Residential - Thru Street          675        2,250 89 Crackseal $853

DUSTY LANE GOFF BROOK CR HANG DOG LN Residential - Thru Street          295          983 69 Preventive Maintenance $2,167

DUSTY LANE HANG DOG LN CUL DE SAC LOOP Residential - Dead End        1,051        3,851 52 Mill & Overlay - Local $84,466

EAGLE DRIVE JAY ST FOLLY BROOK BLVD Residential - Thru Street          703        1,875 99 Do Nothing $0

EASTERN DRIVE WELLS RD CREST ST Residential - Thru Street        2,012        5,812 59 Mill & Overlay - Local $127,504

EDGEWOOD ROAD HILLSDALE AV CUL DE SAC LOOP Residential - Dead End          373        1,242 66 Mill & Overlay - Local $27,245

EDWARD STREET PROSPECT ST BRIMFIELD RD Residential - Thru Street        1,162        3,615 84 Preventive Maintenance $7,966

Page 4 of 16



Appendix C ‐ Current Backlog of Work December, 2016 Wethersfield, CT

Name From To Road Classification
 Length 

(FT) 
 Area 
(SY) PCI Repair Cost

EDWARD STREET BRIMFIELD RD 100' N OF BRIMFIELD RD Residential - Thru Street          140          404 90 Crackseal $153

EDWARD STREET #1 DALE RD DUDLEY RD Major/Minor Collector          365        1,054 68 Mill & Overlay - A/C $26,285

EDWARD STREET #1 DUDLEY RD 150' N OF WELLS RD Major/Minor Collector          502        1,450 56 Mill & Overlay - A/C $36,151

EDWARD STREET #1 150' N OF WELLS RD WELLS RD Major/Minor Collector          898        2,594 78 Preventive Maintenance $5,717

ELM STREET BROAD ST MIDDLETOWN AV Residential - Thru Street          215          596 95 Do Nothing $0

ELM STREET MIDDLETOWN AV MAPLE ST Residential - Thru Street        1,311        2,622 90 Crackseal $994

ELM STREET MAPLE ST I-91 Residential - Thru Street        2,424        5,386 82 Preventive Maintenance $11,869

EMERSON STREET SAVAGE RD DEAD END Residential - Dead End          345          997 64 Mill & Overlay - Local $21,863

EXECUTIVE SQUARE SILAS DEANE HWY CUL DE SAC Residential - Dead End          850        3,304 49 Reclaim - Local $109,362

EZEKIEL PORTER ROAD HOWARD AV KELLEY AV Residential - Thru Street        1,074        3,580 79 Preventive Maintenance $7,889

FAIRLANE DRIVE GRISWOLD RD House # 22 Residential - Thru Street          300        1,000 100 Do Nothing $0

FAIRLANE DRIVE HOUSE # 22 FOX HILL RD Residential - Thru Street        2,250        7,500 100 Do Nothing $0

FAIRMOUNT STREET WOLCOTT HILL RD CHURCH PL Residential - Thru Street        1,007        3,133 88 Crackseal $1,187

FAIRVIEW DRIVE WOLCOTT HILL RD BARSTOW DR Residential - Thru Street        1,513        4,371 89 Crackseal $1,656

FARMINGDALE ROAD WELLS FARM RD SUNRISE TERR Residential - Thru Street        1,496        3,989 89 Crackseal $1,512

FARMS VILLAGE ROAD FOREST DR END OF LOOP Residential - Dead End        1,265        4,217 89 Crackseal $1,598

FARMSTEAD ROAD GARDEN HILL RD COUNTRY CLUB RD Residential - Thru Street          930        2,687 89 Crackseal $1,018

FERNWOOD STREET GARDEN ST DEAD END Residential - Dead End          741        2,058 50 Reclaim - Local $68,139

FIELD DRIVE DUSTY LN CUL DE SAC Residential - Dead End          280        1,340 57 Mill & Overlay - Local $29,390

FLETCHER ROAD TIMBER TL CEDAR ST Residential - Thru Street          427        1,186 88 Crackseal $449

FLOWER STREET WOLCOTT HILL RD HIGHVIEW AV Residential - Thru Street          600        1,733 95 Do Nothing $0

FOLLY BROOK BLVD PROSPECT ST BRIMFIELD RD Major/Minor Collector        1,020        3,173 72 Preventive Maintenance $6,993

FOLLY BROOK BLVD #1 DUDLEY RD 200' N OF DUDLEY RD Residential - Thru Street          200          667 51 Mill & Overlay - Local $14,624

FOLLY BROOK BLVD #2 DIX RD 200' N OF DIX RD Residential - Thru Street          200          667 57 Mill & Overlay - Local $14,624

FOLLY BROOK BLVD #3 WELLS RD EAGLE DR Residential - Thru Street          801        2,670 95 Do Nothing $0

FOLLY BROOK BLVD #4 NOTT ST JORDAN LN Major/Minor Arterials        2,963        8,231 100 Do Nothing $0

FOLLY BROOK BLVD #5 JORDAN LN HARTFORD CITY LINE Major/Minor Arterials        1,701        5,670 100 Do Nothing $0

FOOTE PATH LANE BROAD ST CUL DE SAC Residential - Dead End          710        2,367 60 Mill & Overlay - Local $51,916

FOREST DRIVE CEDAR ST 75' E OF BEECH TREE DR Residential - Thru Street          388        1,035 89 Crackseal $392

FOREST DRIVE 75' E OF BEECH TREE DR END OF LOOP Residential - Dead End        3,646      11,343 94 Do Nothing $0

FOX HILL ROAD MAPLE ST COPPERMILL RD Major/Minor Arterials        2,796        8,699 100 Do Nothing $0

FOX HILL ROAD COPPERMILL RD HIGHCREST RD Major/Minor Arterials        1,424        4,430 99 Do Nothing $0

FRANCIS STREET HARTFORD AV BARRICADE @ HAMMER SCHOOL Residential - Thru Street          263          643 100 Do Nothing $0

FRANCIS STREET #1 GARDEN ST BARRICADE @ HAMMER SCHOOL Residential - Thru Street          183          569 100 Do Nothing $0

GARDEN COURT GARDEN ST CUL DE SAC LOOP Residential - Dead End          219          487 78 Preventive Maintenance $1,072

GARDEN HILL ROAD FARMSTEAD RD COUNTRY CLUB RD Residential - Thru Street          605        1,748 86 Crackseal $662

GARDEN STREET BROAD ST MAIN ST Major/Minor Collector          700        3,267 67 Mill & Overlay - A/C $81,430

GARDEN STREET MAIN ST OLD SMITH LA Major/Minor Collector          355        1,343 82 Preventive Maintenance $2,959

Page 5 of 16



Appendix C ‐ Current Backlog of Work December, 2016 Wethersfield, CT

Name From To Road Classification
 Length 

(FT) 
 Area 
(SY) PCI Repair Cost

GARDEN STREET OLD SMITH LA 200' S OF LINCOLN RD Major/Minor Collector          737        1,965 76 Preventive Maintenance $4,330

GARDEN STREET 200' S OF LINCOLN RD CHURCH ST Major/Minor Collector          849        2,641 79 Preventive Maintenance $5,819

GARDEN STREET CHURCH ST NOTT ST Major/Minor Collector        1,728        5,376 89 Crackseal $2,037

GARDEN STREET NOTT ST HARTFORD AV Major/Minor Collector          362        1,046 88 Crackseal $396

GLENWOOD DRIVE WILLOW ST CUL DE SAC Residential - Dead End        1,382        6,056 99 Do Nothing $0

GLORY LANE LIBERTY HILL EAST CUL DE SAC LOOP Residential - Dead End          347        1,157 77 Preventive Maintenance $2,549

GOFF BROOK CIRCLE HIGHCREST RD CUL DE SAC Residential - Dead End        1,456        5,260 50 Reclaim - Local $174,119

GOFF ROAD NOTT ST HOUSE #209 Major/Minor Arterials        2,569        7,422 76 Preventive Maintenance $16,354

GOFF ROAD HOUSE #209 WELLS RD Major/Minor Arterials        1,436        4,468 87 Crackseal $1,693

GOFF ROAD WELLS RD HOUSE #342 Major/Minor Arterials          256          996 77 Preventive Maintenance $2,194

GOFF ROAD HOUSE #342 1256' N OF CIDER BROOK DR Major/Minor Arterials        1,119        3,979 72 Preventive Maintenance $8,767

GOFF ROAD 1256' N OF CIDER BROOK DR CIDER BROOK DR Major/Minor Arterials        1,256        4,466 54 Mill & Overlay - A/C $111,321

GOFF ROAD CIDER BROOK DR ORCHARD HILL DR Major/Minor Arterials          931        3,311 56 Mill & Overlay - A/C $82,534

GOFF ROAD ORCHARD HILL DR PROSPECT ST Major/Minor Arterials          499        1,774 52 Mill & Overlay - A/C $44,209

GOLF ROAD COUNTRY CLUB RD DEAD END Residential - Dead End          549        1,342 75 Preventive Maintenance $2,957

GOODRICH DRIVE JORDAN LN STILLMAN RD Residential - Thru Street        1,449        4,830 87 Crackseal $1,830

GOODWIN AVENUE JORDAN LN DEAD END Residential - Dead End        1,449        4,830 69 Preventive Maintenance $10,643

GOODWIN PARK ROAD JORDAN LN 150' N OF LILLE ST Residential - Thru Street        1,250        3,611 52 Mill & Overlay - Local $79,214

GOODWIN PARK ROAD 150' N OF LILLE ST DEAD END Residential - Thru Street          445        1,286 100 Do Nothing $0

GOOSEBERRY HILL WELLS RD 815' S OF WELLS RD Residential - Thru Street          815        2,717 49 Reclaim - Local $89,932

GOOSEBERRY HILL 815' S OF WELLS RD 1096' S OF WELLS RD Residential - Thru Street          281          937 64 Mill & Overlay - Local $20,547

GOOSEBERRY HILL 1096' S OF WELLS RD CUL DE SAC Residential - Dead End          449        2,036 78 Preventive Maintenance $4,486

GRACEWELL ROAD SOUTHWELL RD JAMESWELL RD Residential - Thru Street          451        1,303 87 Crackseal $494

GRANDVIEW TERRACE PROSPECT ST BRIMFIELD RD Residential - Thru Street          935        2,701 50 Reclaim - Local $89,417

GRASS BONNET LANE WINDMILL HILL CUL DE SAC LOOP Residential - Dead End          225          750 78 Preventive Maintenance $1,653

GREAT MEADOW ROAD HART ST MARSH ST Major/Minor Arterials          580        1,933 60 Mill & Overlay - A/C $48,193

GREAT MEADOW ROAD MARSH ST PUTNAM PARK DRIVEWAY Major/Minor Arterials        1,032        4,013 62 Mill & Overlay - A/C $100,043

GREAT MEADOW ROAD PUTNAM PARK DRIVEWAY 565' S OF PUTNAM PARK DRIVEWAY Residential - Thru Street          564        1,881 77 Preventive Maintenance $4,146

GREAT MEADOW ROAD 565' S OF PUTNAM PARK DRIVEWAY 900' N OF END OF PAVEMENT Residential - Thru Street        1,123        3,745 57 Mill & Overlay - Local $82,144

GREAT MEADOW ROAD 900' N OF END OF PAVEMENT 580' N OF END OF PAVEMENT Residential - Thru Street          320          854 72 Preventive Maintenance $1,882

GREAT MEADOW ROAD 580' N OF END OF PAVEMENT END OF PAVEMENT Residential - Dead End          580        1,289 44 Reclaim - Local $42,667

GREAT PLAIN LANE ELM ST DEAD END Residential - Dead End          550        1,039 98 Do Nothing $0

GREENFIELD STREET FOLLY BROOK BLVD PARK AV Residential - Thru Street        1,681        5,230 89 Crackseal $1,982

GRIST MILL ROAD OLD MILL RD STOCKINGMILL RD Residential - Thru Street        1,490        4,967 39 Reclaim - Local $164,416

GRIST MILL ROAD STOCKINGMILL RD CUL DE SAC Residential - Dead End          730        2,433 55 Mill & Overlay - Local $53,378

GRISWOLD ROAD MAPLE ST HIGHLAND ST Major/Minor Arterials        2,590      10,936 68 Mill & Overlay - A/C $272,597

GRISWOLD ROAD HIGHLAND ST COUNTRY CLUB RD Major/Minor Arterials        2,051        8,660 69 Preventive Maintenance $19,083

GRISWOLD ROAD COUNTRY CLUB RD PROSPECT ST Major/Minor Arterials        1,241        5,516 71 Preventive Maintenance $12,154

Page 6 of 16



Appendix C ‐ Current Backlog of Work December, 2016 Wethersfield, CT

Name From To Road Classification
 Length 

(FT) 
 Area 
(SY) PCI Repair Cost

HALFPENNY LANE GLENWOOD DR CUL DE SAC Residential - Dead End          279        1,320 100 Do Nothing $0

HANG DOG LANE HIGHLAND ST HILLCREST AV Major/Minor Arterials        2,034        8,587 100 Do Nothing $0

HANG DOG LANE HILLCREST RD HOUSE #265 Major/Minor Arterials          481        2,032 100 Do Nothing $0

HANG DOG LANE HOUSE #175 COPPERMILL RD Major/Minor Arterials          569        2,402 95 Do Nothing $0

HANG DOG LANE COPPERMILL RD HOUSE #57 Major/Minor Arterials          467        2,076 99 Do Nothing $0

HANG DOG LANE HOUSE #57 MAPLE ST Major/Minor Arterials          630        2,800 95 Do Nothing $0

HANG DOG LANE #1 LANTERN LA HOUSE #265 Major/Minor Arterials          406          903 100 Do Nothing $0

HANG DOG LANE #1 HOUSE #175 LANTERN LA Major/Minor Arterials          654        1,453 95 Do Nothing $0

HANG DOG LANE (DIVIDED) HOUSE #265 LANTERN LA Major/Minor Arterials          516        1,147 100 Do Nothing $0

HANG DOG LANE (DIVIDED) LANTERN LA HOUSE #175 Major/Minor Arterials          803        1,784 95 Do Nothing $0

HANMER ROAD MAIN ST WETHERSFIELD COVE Residential - Thru Street          403          716 99 Do Nothing $0

HARDING STREET RIDGE RD 100' E OF CARLETON ST Residential - Thru Street          739        2,135 95 Do Nothing $0

HARDING STREET 100' E OF CARLETON ST CUMMINGS AV Residential - Thru Street          851        2,458 90 Crackseal $932

HARMUND COURT HARMUND PL CUL DE SAC Residential - Dead End          269        1,011 100 Do Nothing $0

HARMUND PLACE WILCOX ST CUL DE SAC LOOP Residential - Thru Street        1,420        4,733 100 Do Nothing $0

HAROLD STREET WELLS RD CUL DE SAC Residential - Dead End          727        2,423 52 Mill & Overlay - Local $53,159

HARRIS HILL ROAD WOLCOTT HILL RD PROSPECT ST Residential - Thru Street        1,485        4,620 90 Crackseal $1,751

HART STREET MAIN ST GREAT MEADOW RD Residential - Thru Street          799        1,598 58 Mill & Overlay - Local $35,054

HARTFORD AVENUE MAIN ST WILLARD ST Major/Minor Arterials          915        2,847 65 Mill & Overlay - A/C $70,961

HARTFORD AVENUE WILLARD ST NOTT ST Major/Minor Arterials        1,575        4,900 86 Crackseal $1,857

HARTFORD AVENUE NOTT ST NORTHBRICK LN Major/Minor Arterials          156          763 84 Preventive Maintenance $1,681

HARTFORD AVENUE NORTHBRICK LN HOUSE #318-26 Major/Minor Arterials        1,335        5,933 71 Preventive Maintenance $13,075

HARTFORD AVENUE HOUSE #318-26 HARTFORD CITY LINE Major/Minor Arterials        2,705      10,820 67 Mill & Overlay - A/C $269,717

HARTWELL ROAD SOUTHWELL RD JAMESWELL RD Residential - Thru Street          550        1,711 95 Do Nothing $0

HARVARD STREET NOTT ST WILMONT ST Residential - Thru Street          512        1,707 52 Mill & Overlay - Local $37,438

HARVEST HILL ORCHARD HILL DR CUL DE SAC Residential - Dead End          617        2,057 67 Mill & Overlay - Local $45,116

HAWTHORNE WAY OLD RESERVOIR RD CUL DE SAC LOOP Residential - Dead End          887        2,957 70 Preventive Maintenance $6,515

HAYRAKE DRIVE SILO DR CUL DE SAC Residential - Dead End          745        2,483 69 Preventive Maintenance $5,472

HAYSTACK ROAD SILO DR CUL DE SAC LOOP Residential - Dead End          626        2,087 64 Mill & Overlay - Local $45,774

HEATHER DRIVE ROBBINS DR NOTT ST Residential - Thru Street          522        1,392 49 Reclaim - Local $46,081

HEDGEROW LANTERN LN BUTTERNUT CR Residential - Thru Street          580        1,933 89 Crackseal $733

HEDGEROW #1 BUTTERNUT CIR HEDGEROW Residential - Thru Street          121          269 95 Do Nothing $0

HEWITT STREET SILAS DEANE HWY MAPLE ST Residential - Thru Street        1,260        4,200 100 Do Nothing $0

HIGHCREST ROAD HANG DOG LN LANTERN LA Major/Minor Collector          995        4,422 69 Preventive Maintenance $9,745

HIGHCREST ROAD LANTERN LN FOX HILL RD Major/Minor Collector          414        1,840 66 Mill & Overlay - A/C $45,867

HIGHCREST ROAD FOX HILL RD 150' N OF CEDARWOOD DR Major/Minor Collector        1,180        5,246 100 Do Nothing $0

HIGHCREST ROAD 150' N OF CEDARWOOD DR HIGHLAND ST Major/Minor Collector        1,410        4,699 100 Do Nothing $0

HIGHLAND STREET ROCKY HILL TOWN LINE TWO ROD HY Major/Minor Arterials          850        3,778 68 Mill & Overlay - A/C $94,171

Page 7 of 16



Appendix C ‐ Current Backlog of Work December, 2016 Wethersfield, CT

Name From To Road Classification
 Length 

(FT) 
 Area 
(SY) PCI Repair Cost

HIGHLAND STREET TWO ROD HWY THORNBUSH RD Major/Minor Arterials        2,490      10,513 66 Mill & Overlay - A/C $262,072

HIGHLAND STREET THORNBUSH RD COLLIER RD Major/Minor Arterials        1,355        5,719 86 Crackseal $2,167

HIGHLAND STREET COLLIER RD HIGHCREST RD Major/Minor Arterials          867        3,659 66 Mill & Overlay - A/C $91,199

HIGHLAND STREET HIGHCREST RD GRISWOLD RD Major/Minor Arterials        3,153      13,313 94 Do Nothing $0

HIGHVIEW AVENUE NOTT ST OXFORD ST Residential - Thru Street        1,249        3,886 62 Mill & Overlay - Local $85,240

HILLCREST AVENUE WOLCOTT HILL RD ORCHARD ST Residential - Thru Street        1,020        3,399 88 Crackseal $1,288

HILLCREST AVENUE ORCHARD ST SILAS DEANE HWY Residential - Thru Street          536        2,146 89 Crackseal $813

HILLSDALE AVENUE PARK AV CUL DE SAC Residential - Dead End        1,556        5,079 100 Do Nothing $0

HOLBROOK TERRACE OXFORD ST CUL DE SAC Residential - Dead End          258          801 55 Mill & Overlay - Local $17,564

HOLLY LANE CHURCH ST CUL DE SAC Residential - Dead End          774        2,409 100 Do Nothing $0

HOWARD AVENUE MAIN ST EZEKIEL PORTER RD Residential - Thru Street          624        1,525 55 Mill & Overlay - Local $33,460

HUBBARD PLACE GARDEN ST DEAD END Residential - Dead End          754        2,178 49 Reclaim - Local $72,108

HUNTERS PATH OLD RESERVOIR RD CUL DE SAC Residential - Dead End          234        1,072 89 Crackseal $406

HURLBURT ROAD BELCHER RD SOMERSET ST Residential - Thru Street          331          955 95 Do Nothing $0

HURLBURT ROAD SOMERSET ST COTTWELL DR Residential - Thru Street          368        1,062 89 Crackseal $402

IRELAND ROAD TIFTON RD CUL DE SAC Residential - Dead End          670        2,525 89 Crackseal $957

IVY LANE WELLS RD CEDAR ST Residential - Thru Street        1,101        3,425 100 Do Nothing $0

JAMESWELL ROAD WELLS RD DIX RD Residential - Thru Street        1,100        3,178 78 Preventive Maintenance $7,003

JAMESWELL ROAD DIX RD DALE RD Residential - Thru Street          760        2,196 86 Crackseal $832

JAY STREET WELLS RD HIGH SCHOOL PARKING LOT Residential - Thru Street          742        2,144 54 Mill & Overlay - Local $47,022

JEFFERSON COURT LIBERTY HILL CUL DE SAC LOOP Residential - Dead End          325        1,083 74 Preventive Maintenance $2,387

JENRICH ROAD WOLCOTT HILL RD 302' W TO CL&P BUILDING Residential - Thru Street          302          839 77 Preventive Maintenance $1,849

JOHNNA LANE NATHANIEL DR CUL DE SAC Residential - Thru Street          319        1,355 68 Mill & Overlay - Local $29,721

JORDAN LANE HARTFORD AV 361' E OF SILAS DEANE HY Major/Minor Arterials          540        1,680 68 Mill & Overlay - A/C $41,878

JORDAN LANE 361' E OF SILAS DEANE HY SILAS DEANE HWY Major/Minor Arterials          361        1,444 78 Preventive Maintenance $3,182

JORDAN LANE EXT BERLIN TK STOCKPILE Residential - Thru Street        2,102        4,670 93 Do Nothing $0

JUDD ROAD WOLCOTT HILL RD PARKVIEW DR Residential - Thru Street        1,266        3,939 89 Crackseal $1,492

JUSTIN LANE NATHANIEL DR CUL DE SAC Residential - Dead End          340        1,480 70 Preventive Maintenance $3,262

KELLEHER COURT RIDGE RD DEAD END Residential - Dead End          156          399 95 Do Nothing $0

KELLEY AVENUE MAIN ST EZEKIEL PORTER RD Residential - Thru Street          389          605 87 Crackseal $229

KENWOOD ROAD GARDEN ST DEAD END Residential - Dead End          640        1,849 47 Reclaim - Local $61,205

KIMBALL ROAD MAPLE ST BUTLER ST Residential - Thru Street          765        2,380 53 Mill & Overlay - Local $52,208

KIMBERLY LANE TWO ROD HWY CUL DE SAC LOOP Residential - Dead End        1,064        3,192 64 Mill & Overlay - Local $70,021

KINGSTON STREET BERLIN TK DEAD END Residential - Dead End          450        1,000 79 Preventive Maintenance $2,204

KNIGHT STREET WELLS RD BOND ST Residential - Thru Street          744        2,315 87 Crackseal $877

KNOLL STREET WOLCOTT HILL RD PARK AV Residential - Thru Street          440        1,369 89 Crackseal $519

LACAVA LANE RIDGE CREST CR RIDGE RD Residential - Thru Street          531        1,770 100 Do Nothing $0

LACONIA ROAD NOTT ST TIMBER TL Residential - Thru Street          550        1,589 89 Crackseal $602

Page 8 of 16



Appendix C ‐ Current Backlog of Work December, 2016 Wethersfield, CT

Name From To Road Classification
 Length 

(FT) 
 Area 
(SY) PCI Repair Cost

LANCASTER ROAD MAPLE ST BOARDMAN TR Residential - Thru Street          832        2,588 86 Crackseal $981

LANTERN LANE HANG DOG LN HIGHCREST RD Residential - Thru Street        1,762        5,873 89 Crackseal $2,225

LANTERN LANE #1 LANTERN LA LANTERN LA Residential - Thru Street          190          422 99 Do Nothing $0

LAUREL WAY MEADOW VIEW DR CUL DE SAC Residential - Dead End          200        1,073 100 Do Nothing $0

LEMBO DRIVE ALISON LN CUL-DE-SAC LOOP Residential - Dead End          300        1,000 74 Preventive Maintenance $2,204

LEONARD FARMS WAY WINDMILL HILL CUL DE SAC LOOP Residential - Dead End          430        1,433 57 Mill & Overlay - Local $31,442

LEWIS STREET CUMBERLAND AV HILLSDALE AV Residential - Thru Street          450        1,200 64 Mill & Overlay - Local $26,324

LEWIS STREET HILLSDALE AV GREENFIELD ST Residential - Thru Street          312          832 93 Do Nothing $0

LEXINGTON STREET JORDAN LN 238' N OF CUMBERLAND AV Residential - Thru Street          926        2,881 95 Do Nothing $0

LEXINGTON STREET 238' N OF CUMBERLAND AV 79' S OF CUMBERLAND AV Residential - Thru Street          308          958 80 Preventive Maintenance $2,112

LEXINGTON STREET 79' S OF CUMBERLAND AV OXFORD ST Residential - Thru Street          207          552 53 Mill & Overlay - Local $12,109

LIBERTY HILL MONTICELLO DR JEFFERSON CT Residential - Thru Street          495        1,650 70 Preventive Maintenance $3,636

LIBERTY HILL EAST TWO ROD HWY DEAD END Residential - Dead End          736        2,453 56 Mill & Overlay - Local $53,817

LILLE STREET GOODWIN AV ALBERTA AV Residential - Thru Street          400        1,245 100 Do Nothing $0

LILLE STREET ALBERTA AV BRUSSELS AV Residential - Thru Street          255          793 55 Mill & Overlay - Local $17,396

LINCOLN ROAD GARDEN ST DEERFIELD RD Residential - Thru Street          407        1,085 75 Preventive Maintenance $2,392

LINDBERGH DRIVE WELLS RD STILLWOLD DR Residential - Thru Street          758        1,853 95 Do Nothing $0

LINDEN STREET WELLS RD DIX RD Major/Minor Collector        1,142        3,299 67 Mill & Overlay - A/C $82,239

LINDEN STREET DIX RD DUDLEY RD Major/Minor Collector          391        1,043 75 Preventive Maintenance $2,298

LINDEN STREET DUDLEY RD DALE RD Major/Minor Collector          405        1,170 87 Crackseal $443

LINDEN STREET DALE RD CLEARFIELD RD Major/Minor Collector          291          841 55 Mill & Overlay - A/C $20,956

LINDEN STREET CLEARFIELD RD BUNCE RD Major/Minor Collector          703        2,031 78 Preventive Maintenance $4,477

LINDEN STREET BUNCE RD WHEELER RD Major/Minor Collector          380        1,224 64 Mill & Overlay - A/C $30,506

LIVINGSTON STREET WOLCOTT HILL RD LEXINGTON ST Residential - Thru Street          712        2,057 67 Mill & Overlay - Local $45,121

LONGVUE DRIVE WELLS RD STILLWOLD DR Major/Minor Collector          750        2,000 95 Do Nothing $0

LONGVUE DRIVE STILLWOLD DR 100' N OF COLEMAN RD Major/Minor Collector          646        1,722 99 Do Nothing $0

LONGVUE DRIVE 100' N OF COLEMAN RD BEVERLY RD Major/Minor Collector          460        1,227 75 Preventive Maintenance $2,704

LONGVUE DRIVE BEVERLY RD 133' N OF TOBLER TR Major/Minor Collector          242          646 52 Mill & Overlay - A/C $16,100

LONGVUE DRIVE 133' N OF TOBLER TR 153' S OF BOARDMAN TR Major/Minor Collector          854        2,277 73 Preventive Maintenance $5,018

LONGVUE DRIVE 153' S OF BOARDMAN TR PROSPECT ST Major/Minor Collector          550        1,772 75 Preventive Maintenance $3,905

LORRAINE ROAD WOLCOTT HILL RD HIGHVIEW AV Residential - Thru Street          589        1,702 95 Do Nothing $0

MAIN STREET WELLS RD GARDEN ST Major/Minor Arterials        1,244        3,870 58 Mill & Overlay - A/C $96,475

MAIN STREET GARDEN ST CENTER ST Major/Minor Arterials          599        2,330 58 Mill & Overlay - A/C $58,077

MAIN STREET CENTER ST 786' N OF CENTER ST Major/Minor Arterials          726        2,823 58 Mill & Overlay - A/C $70,369

MAIN STREET 786' N OF CENTER ST HARTFORD AV Major/Minor Arterials          845        7,979 81 Preventive Maintenance $17,582

MAIN STREET HARTFORD AV 230' N OF HARTFORD AV Major/Minor Arterials          153        1,447 58 Mill & Overlay - A/C $36,068

MAIN STREET 230' N OF HARTFORD AV 425' S OF RIVER RD Major/Minor Arterials        1,064        4,019 74 Preventive Maintenance $8,857

MAIN STREET 425' S OF RIVER RD RIVER RD Major/Minor Arterials          423        1,598 61 Mill & Overlay - A/C $39,844

Page 9 of 16



Appendix C ‐ Current Backlog of Work December, 2016 Wethersfield, CT

Name From To Road Classification
 Length 

(FT) 
 Area 
(SY) PCI Repair Cost

MAIN STREET RIVER RD WETHERSFIELD COVE Major/Minor Arterials        1,650        4,033 54 Mill & Overlay - A/C $100,541

MAPLESIDE DRIVE WELLS RD DALE RD Residential - Thru Street        1,800        5,800 89 Crackseal $2,198

MARMOR COURT WOLCOTT HILL RD CUL DE SAC Residential - Dead End          854        2,467 56 Mill & Overlay - Local $54,119

MARSH STREET MAIN ST BROAD ST Major/Minor Arterials          837        2,418 64 Mill & Overlay - A/C $60,275

MARSH STREET BROAD ST 723' S OF GREAT MEADOW RD Major/Minor Arterials          853        3,033 76 Preventive Maintenance $6,683

MARSH STREET 723' S OF GREAT MEADOW RD GREAT MEADOW RD Major/Minor Arterials          723        2,571 78 Preventive Maintenance $5,665

MARSHALL'S MEADOW TWO ROD HWY CUL DE SAC Residential - Dead End          650        2,637 68 Mill & Overlay - Local $57,851

MAXWELL DRIVE DARWELL DR COTTWELL DR Residential - Thru Street          750        2,167 78 Preventive Maintenance $4,774

MAYFIELD ROAD MIDDLETOWN AV CUL DE SAC Residential - Dead End          565        2,175 83 Preventive Maintenance $4,793

MCMULLEN AVENUE JORDAN LN HARTFORD CITY LINE Residential - Thru Street        1,623        3,967 89 Crackseal $1,503

MEADOW VIEW DRIVE COPPERMILL RD CLOVERDALE CR Residential - Thru Street        1,520        5,067 53 Mill & Overlay - Local $111,144

MEADOWGATE ROAD RANDY LN MAPLE ST Residential - Thru Street        1,468        4,893 90 Crackseal $1,854

MEGGAT PARK STATE ST HARTFORD AV Residential - Thru Street        1,067        2,964 90 Crackseal $1,123

MERRIMAN ROAD GRISWOLD RD DEAD END Residential - Dead End        1,489        3,640 76 Preventive Maintenance $8,021

MIDDLETOWN AVENUE BROAD ST 200' S OF SUMMERFIELD DR Major/Minor Arterials        1,036        2,993 100 Do Nothing $0

MIDDLETOWN AVENUE 200' S OF SUMMERFIELD DR SPRING ST Major/Minor Arterials          407        1,176 63 Mill & Overlay - A/C $29,309

MIDDLETOWN AVENUE SPRING ST MILL ST Major/Minor Arterials        3,507      15,587 88 Crackseal $5,906

MIDDLETOWN AVENUE MILL ST NORTH SIDE OF I91 OVERPASS Major/Minor Arterials        1,330        4,433 89 Crackseal $1,680

MIDDLETOWN AVENUE NORTH SIDE OF I91 OVERPASS SOUTH SIDE OF I91 OVERPASS Major/Minor Arterials          301          802 61 Mill & Overlay - A/C $19,989

MIDDLETOWN AVENUE SOUTH SIDE OF I91 OVERPASS ROCKY HILL TOWN LINE Major/Minor Arterials          647        1,726 57 Mill & Overlay - A/C $43,028

MIDWELL ROAD WELLS RD DIX RD Residential - Thru Street        1,100        3,667 67 Mill & Overlay - Local $80,433

MIDWELL ROAD DIX RD DALE RD Residential - Thru Street          700        2,100 73 Preventive Maintenance $4,628

MILL STREET MIDDLETOWN AV SILAS DEANE HWY Major/Minor Arterials        1,197        4,522 47 Reclaim - A/C $164,665

MILL STREET SILAS DEANE HWY MAPLE ST Major/Minor Arterials          889        3,754 100 Do Nothing $0

MINNIE LANE HANG DOG LA CUL DE SAC LOOP Residential - Dead End          420        1,400 73 Preventive Maintenance $3,085

MITCHELL COURT TOBLER TR CUL DE SAC Residential - Dead End          414        1,523 75 Preventive Maintenance $3,356

MOHAWK LANE NOTT ST NOTT ST Residential - Thru Street        1,738        4,828 79 Preventive Maintenance $10,639

MONTAGUE STREET CHARTER RD VALLEY CREST DR Residential - Thru Street          590        1,836 54 Mill & Overlay - Local $40,265

MONTAGUE STREET VALLEY CREST DR KIMBALL RD Residential - Thru Street          270          840 55 Mill & Overlay - Local $18,426

MONTICELLO DRIVE TWO ROD HWY CUL DE SAC LOOP Residential - Dead End          750        2,167 77 Preventive Maintenance $4,774

MORGAN CIRCLE COPPERMILL RD (N) COPPERMILL RD (S) Residential - Thru Street        2,023        6,743 63 Mill & Overlay - Local $147,924

MORGAN CIRCLE COPPERMILL RD (S) SURREY DR Residential - Thru Street          460        1,431 95 Do Nothing $0

MORRISON AVENUE SILAS DEANE HWY 171' W OF SILAS DEANE HY Residential - Thru Street          171          456 90 Crackseal $173

MORRISON AVENUE 171' W OF SILAS DEANE HY WOLCOTT HILL RD Residential - Thru Street        1,375        3,667 88 Crackseal $1,389

NATHANIEL DRIVE WILLOW ST GOOSEBERRY LA Residential - Thru Street          895        2,983 70 Preventive Maintenance $6,574

NORTHBRICK LANE HARTFORD AV CUL DE SAC Residential - Dead End          898        3,340 55 Mill & Overlay - Local $73,272

NOTT STREET HARTFORD AV SILAS DEANE HWY Major/Minor Arterials        1,682        5,980 71 Preventive Maintenance $13,179

NOTT STREET SILAS DEANE HWY WRIGHT RD Major/Minor Arterials          412        1,463 95 Do Nothing $0

Page 10 of 16



Appendix C ‐ Current Backlog of Work December, 2016 Wethersfield, CT

Name From To Road Classification
 Length 

(FT) 
 Area 
(SY) PCI Repair Cost

NOTT STREET WRIGHT RD 100' E OF HIGHVIEW AV Major/Minor Arterials        1,085        3,859 99 Do Nothing $0

NOTT STREET 100' E OF HIGHVIEW AV 75' W OF WOLCOTT HILL RD Major/Minor Arterials          157          559 79 Preventive Maintenance $1,232

NOTT STREET 75' W OF WOLCOTT HILL RD HARVARD ST Major/Minor Arterials        2,941        9,803 92 Crackseal $3,714

NOTT STREET HARVARD ST BROWN ST Major/Minor Arterials        1,153        3,843 83 Preventive Maintenance $8,469

NOTT STREET BROWN ST AMHERST ST Major/Minor Arterials          999        3,331 75 Preventive Maintenance $7,339

NOTT STREET AMHERST ST RIDGE RD Major/Minor Arterials          328        1,093 95 Do Nothing $0

NOTT STREET RIDGE RD BERLIN TK Major/Minor Arterials        2,524        8,974 85 Preventive Maintenance $19,776

NUTMEG CIRCLE HEDGEROW CUL DE SAC Residential - Dead End          190          980 95 Do Nothing $0

OAKDALE STREET RIDGE RD CUMMINGS AV Residential - Thru Street        1,561        4,510 89 Crackseal $1,709

OLD COMMON HIGHCREST RD DIVIDED SECTION Major/Minor Arterials          266          799 94 Do Nothing $0

OLD COMMON SPLIT SPLIT Major/Minor Arterials        1,306        2,322 94 Do Nothing $0

OLD COMMON DIVIDED SECTION HIGHLAND ST Major/Minor Arterials          570        2,532 78 Preventive Maintenance $5,579

OLD COMMON #1 (EB) HOUSE #121 HOUSE #23 Major/Minor Arterials        1,285        2,713 89 Crackseal $1,028

OLD MILL ROAD HIGHLAND RD GRIST MILL RD Residential - Thru Street          431        1,437 53 Mill & Overlay - Local $31,515

OLD MILL ROAD GRIST MILL RD CUL DE SAC Residential - Dead End          505        1,735 45 Reclaim - Local $57,424

OLD PEWTER LANE ELM ST HOUSE #44 Residential - Dead End          476        1,587 54 Mill & Overlay - Local $34,806

OLD PEWTER LANE HOUSE #44 CUL DE SAC Residential - Dead End          352        1,173 80 Preventive Maintenance $2,586

OLD POST ROAD HIGHCREST RD CUL DE SAC Residential - Dead End          795        3,056 67 Mill & Overlay - Local $67,047

OLD RESERVOIR ROAD TWO ROD HWY DEAD END Major/Minor Collector        1,790        7,956 67 Mill & Overlay - A/C $198,313

OLD RESERVOIR ROAD #1 PROSPECT ST 150' S OF BANEBERRY LN Major/Minor Collector        1,784        7,929 87 Crackseal $3,004

OLD RESERVOIR ROAD #1 150' S OF BANEBERRY LN 50' S OF HAWTHORN WY Major/Minor Collector          297          990 88 Crackseal $375

OLD RESERVOIR ROAD #1 50' S OF HAWTHORN WY DEAD END Residential - Dead End          311        1,037 100 Do Nothing $0

OLD SMITH LANE GARDEN ST CUL DE SAC Residential - Dead End          389        1,520 80 Preventive Maintenance $3,348

OLDHAM ROAD CHESTERFIELD RD CUL DE SAC Residential - Dead End        1,024        3,495 67 Mill & Overlay - Local $76,670

OLESON ROAD BERLIN TK CUL DE SAC Residential - Dead End          328        1,334 95 Do Nothing $0

OLNEY ROAD WELLS RD DIX RD Residential - Thru Street        1,110        3,577 94 Do Nothing $0

OLNEY ROAD DIX RD DALE RD Residential - Thru Street          760        2,449 80 Preventive Maintenance $5,396

OLNEY ROAD #1 BRIMFIELD RD PROSPECT ST Residential - Thru Street          950        2,744 95 Do Nothing $0

ONLOOK ROAD WESTLOOK RD RIDGE RD Residential - Thru Street          741        2,305 64 Mill & Overlay - Local $50,571

ORCHARD HILL DRIVE GOFF RD CIDER BROOK DR Residential - Thru Street        1,338        4,163 64 Mill & Overlay - Local $91,314

ORCHARD STREET MORRISON AV HILLCREST AV Residential - Thru Street          460        1,329 53 Mill & Overlay - Local $29,151

OX YOKE DRIVE MAPLE ST MAPLE ST Residential - Thru Street        2,500        8,333 52 Mill & Overlay - Local $182,803

OXFORD STREET WOLCOTT HILL RD SILAS DEANE HWY Residential - Thru Street        1,481        4,608 77 Preventive Maintenance $10,153

PALMER DRIVE CALIBER LN ROCKY HILL TOWN LINE Residential - Thru Street          680        1,813 100 Do Nothing $0

PALOMINA WAY OLD RESERVOIR RD CUL DE SAC Residential - Dead End          530        1,767 54 Mill & Overlay - Local $38,754

PARK AVENUE NOTT ST PARK AV #1 (S) Residential - Thru Street          550        1,650 75 Preventive Maintenance $3,636

PARK AVENUE PARK AV #1 (S) PARK AV #1 (N) Residential - Thru Street          700        1,556 73 Preventive Maintenance $3,428

PARK AVENUE PARK AV #1 (N) CUMBERLAND AV Residential - Thru Street          292          811 75 Preventive Maintenance $1,787

Page 11 of 16



Appendix C ‐ Current Backlog of Work December, 2016 Wethersfield, CT

Name From To Road Classification
 Length 

(FT) 
 Area 
(SY) PCI Repair Cost

PARK AVENUE #1 PARK AV PARK AV Residential - Thru Street          708        1,573 88 Crackseal $596

PARKVIEW DRIVE JORDAN LN STILLMAN RD #1 Residential - Thru Street        1,463        4,226 90 Crackseal $1,601

PASTURE TRAIL TWO STONE DR TWO BROOK RD Residential - Thru Street          440        1,271 56 Mill & Overlay - Local $27,883

PATRIOT LANE TWO ROD HWY CUL DE SAC LOOP Residential - Dead End          643        2,143 72 Preventive Maintenance $4,723

PAWTUCKET AVENUE BERLIN TK GOFF RD Major/Minor Collector          730        1,622 72 Preventive Maintenance $3,575

PEACH HILL ROAD THORNBUSH RD COLLIER RD Residential - Thru Street          949        2,952 100 Do Nothing $0

PEBBLE ROAD CLOVERCREST RD CUL DE SAC Residential - Dead End          377        1,548 100 Do Nothing $0

PENNY PLACE COPPERMILL RD CUL DE SAC Residential - Dead End          310        1,193 95 Do Nothing $0

PENWOOD LANE DESMOND DR CUL DE SAC Residential - Dead End          362        1,498 99 Do Nothing $0

PHEASANT RUN OLD RESERVOIR RD CUL DE SAC Residential - Dead End          238        1,140 100 Do Nothing $0

PINE LANE WESTERN BLVD WESTWOOD HILL Residential - Thru Street        1,869        6,230 87 Crackseal $2,361

PINE LANE WESTWOOD HILL RIDGE RD Residential - Thru Street          656        2,187 95 Do Nothing $0

POND SIDE DRIVE CARRIAGE HILL DR FOX HILL RD Residential - Thru Street        1,370        4,262 65 Mill & Overlay - Local $93,497

POTTER CROSSING TINSMITH CG CUL DE SAC Residential - Dead End          448        1,840 95 Do Nothing $0

PROGRESS DR WELLS RD CUL DE SAC Residential - Dead End        1,550        5,573 86 Crackseal $2,112

PROVIDENCE STREET PAWTUCKET AV CRANSTON AV Residential - Thru Street          306        1,020 83 Preventive Maintenance $2,248

QUAIL HILL HIGHCREST RD CUL DE SAC Residential - Dead End          325        1,430 57 Mill & Overlay - Local $31,374

RANDY LANE GRISWOLD RD CUL DE SAC BY MEADOWGATE Residential - Thru Street        2,180        6,782 95 Do Nothing $0

RAYNER LANE OLDHAM RD 100' W OF BROAD ST Residential - Thru Street          322          930 48 Reclaim - Local $30,794

RAYNER LANE 100' W OF BROAD ST BROAD ST Residential - Thru Street          100          289 100 Do Nothing $0

REED DRIVE WOLCOTT HILL RD PARKVIEW DR Residential - Thru Street        1,245        3,735 94 Do Nothing $0

RHODES CIRCLE GLENWOOD DR CUL DE SAC Residential - Dead End          255        1,321 99 Do Nothing $0

RIDGE CREST CIRCLE JORDAN LN CUL DE SAC Residential - Dead End        2,797        9,730 100 Do Nothing $0

RIDGE CREST PLACE RIDGE CREST CR CUL DE SAC Residential - Dead End          262        1,220 100 Do Nothing $0

RIDGE ROAD HARTFORD CITY LINE JORDAN LN Major/Minor Arterials        1,726        6,904 89 Crackseal $2,616

RIDGE ROAD JORDAN LN NOTT ST Major/Minor Arterials        3,142      13,964 86 Crackseal $5,291

RIDGE ROAD NOTT ST CREST ST Major/Minor Arterials        2,130        8,283 81 Preventive Maintenance $18,253

RIDGE ROAD CREST ST WELLS RD Major/Minor Arterials        2,043        7,718 76 Preventive Maintenance $17,007

RIDGE ROAD WELLS RD PROSPECT ST Major/Minor Arterials        3,656      13,812 83 Preventive Maintenance $30,435

RIDGEMOUNT DRIVE RIDGE RD DEAD END Residential - Dead End          537        1,313 89 Crackseal $497

RIDGEWOOD CIRCLE WILLOW ST CUL DE SAC Residential - Dead End          409        1,770 98 Do Nothing $0

RIVER ROAD MAIN ST 120' W OF EZEKIEL PORTER RD (N) Residential - Thru Street          408          725 58 Mill & Overlay - Local $15,896

RIVER ROAD 120' W OF EZEKIEL PORTER RD (NORTH) EZEKIEL PORTER RD (N) Residential - Thru Street          119          398 100 Do Nothing $0

RIVER ROAD #1 MAIN ST EZEKIEL PORTER RD (S) Residential - Thru Street          530        1,413 67 Mill & Overlay - Local $31,003

RIVER ROAD #2 BURBANK RD DEAD END Residential - Dead End          211          703 85 Preventive Maintenance $1,550

ROBBINS DRIVE WOLCOTT HILL RD HEATHER DR Residential - Thru Street        1,881        5,434 54 Mill & Overlay - Local $119,202

ROBBINWOOD DRIVE BROAD ST (N) BROAD ST (S) Residential - Thru Street        1,035        3,450 100 Do Nothing $0

ROBETH LANE HIGHLAND ST 100' W OF LOOP Residential - Thru Street          514        1,598 67 Mill & Overlay - Local $35,051

Page 12 of 16



Appendix C ‐ Current Backlog of Work December, 2016 Wethersfield, CT

Name From To Road Classification
 Length 

(FT) 
 Area 
(SY) PCI Repair Cost

ROBETH LANE 100' W OF LOOP END OF LOOP Residential - Thru Street        1,844        5,738 70 Preventive Maintenance $12,645

ROCKLAND STREET WOLCOTT HILL RD LEXINGTON ST Residential - Thru Street          717        1,832 49 Reclaim - Local $60,657

ROSEDALE STREET CHURCH ST HANMER SCHOOL Residential - Thru Street          325        1,083 95 Do Nothing $0

ROUND HILL ROAD CEDAR ST GOFF ST Residential - Thru Street        1,610        5,367 100 Do Nothing $0

RUSCAN ROAD WELLS RD STILLWOLD DR Residential - Thru Street          746        2,155 88 Crackseal $817

RUTLEDGE ROAD RIDGE RD BROWN ST Residential - Thru Street        1,340        3,276 100 Do Nothing $0

RUTLEDGE ROAD DEAD END (W) HAMMERHEAD (E) Residential - Dead End          925        3,083 95 Do Nothing $0

SAGE ROAD HIGHCREST RD CUL DE SAC Residential - Dead End          265        1,290 54 Mill & Overlay - Local $28,293

SAVAGE ROAD BELCHER RD WELLS RD Residential - Thru Street          624        1,941 64 Mill & Overlay - Local $42,586

SAWMILL CROSSING TINSMITH CG CUL DE SAC Residential - Dead End          523        2,150 95 Do Nothing $0

SAXON ROAD WOLCOTT HILL RD PARKVIEW DR Residential - Thru Street        1,232        4,107 89 Crackseal $1,556

SCHOOLHOUSE CROSSING TINSMITH CG RUSSELL RD Residential - Thru Street        1,272        4,240 90 Crackseal $1,607

SCOTTS WAY STRADDLE HILL CUL DE SAC Residential - Dead End          163          950 57 Mill & Overlay - Local $20,835

SETTLER CIRCLE SURREY DR CUL DE SAC Residential - Dead End          270        1,112 90 Crackseal $421

SHERBURNE ROAD WELLS RD BERMUDA RD Residential - Thru Street          739        2,299 100 Do Nothing $0

SIGNAL VIEW DRIVE MILL ST END (PARKING LOT) Residential - Dead End          330        1,173 67 Mill & Overlay - Local $25,739

SILO DRIVE STRADDLE HILL 183' W OF HAYRAKE DR Residential - Thru Street        1,063        3,543 60 Mill & Overlay - Local $77,728

SILO DRIVE 183' W OF HAYRAKE DR WILLOW ST Residential - Thru Street          374        1,247 61 Mill & Overlay - Local $27,347

SOMERSET STREET WOLCOTT HILL RD SILAS DEANE HWY Residential - Thru Street        1,738        5,407 100 Do Nothing $0

SOUTH PEMBROKE STREET HARRIS HILL RD PROSPECT ST Residential - Thru Street          579        1,801 89 Crackseal $683

SOUTHWELL ROAD WELLS RD DIX RD Residential - Thru Street        1,130        3,516 77 Preventive Maintenance $7,747

SOUTHWELL ROAD DIX RD DALE RD Residential - Thru Street          765        2,380 89 Crackseal $902

SPRING STREET WELLS RD 937' N OF MAPLE ST Major/Minor Arterials        1,862        8,276 78 Preventive Maintenance $18,236

SPRING STREET 937' N OF MAPLE ST MIDDLETOWN AV Major/Minor Arterials        1,644        7,304 87 Crackseal $2,768

SPRING STREET #1 SPRING ST BROAD ST Major/Minor Arterials          954        1,696 73 Preventive Maintenance $3,737

SPRINGDALE ROAD HANG DOG LN CLOVERDALE CR Residential - Thru Street        1,555        5,183 100 Do Nothing $0

SPRUCE STREET FOLLY BROOK BLVD 505' W FOLLY BROOK BLVD Residential - Thru Street          505        1,683 62 Mill & Overlay - Local $36,926

SPRUCE STREET 505' W FOLLY BROOK BLVD BOOTH AV Residential - Thru Street        1,120        3,733 65 Mill & Overlay - Local $81,896

STATE STREET MAIN ST HARTFORD AV Major/Minor Arterials        2,013        7,605 94 Do Nothing $0

STEVENS ROAD EASTERN DR FARMINGDALE RD Residential - Thru Street          341          834 80 Preventive Maintenance $1,837

STILLMAN ROAD WOLCOTT HILL RD FOLLY BROOK Residential - Dead End        1,010        2,806 90 Crackseal $1,063

STILLMAN ROAD #1 PARKVIEW DR DEAD END Residential - Dead End          340          982 95 Do Nothing $0

STILLWOLD DRIVE SILAS DEANE HWY LONGVUE DR Residential - Thru Street        1,442        4,486 95 Do Nothing $0

STILLWOLD DRIVE LONGVUE DR HOUSE #156 Residential - Thru Street          535        1,545 95 Do Nothing $0

STILLWOLD DRIVE HOUSE #156 COLEMAN RD Residential - Thru Street          485        1,402 89 Crackseal $531

STILLWOLD DRIVE WEST STILLWOLD DR WOLCOTT HILL RD Residential - Thru Street          439        1,171 90 Crackseal $444

STOCKADE CIRCLE LANTERN LN CUL DE SAC Residential - Dead End          310        1,440 90 Crackseal $546

STOCKINGMILL ROAD CUL DE SAC HIGHLAND RD Residential - Dead End        2,045        6,817 52 Mill & Overlay - Local $149,533

Page 13 of 16



Appendix C ‐ Current Backlog of Work December, 2016 Wethersfield, CT

Name From To Road Classification
 Length 

(FT) 
 Area 
(SY) PCI Repair Cost

STONEGATE DRIVE HIGHLAND ST CUL DE SAC Residential - Dead End          947        3,256 90 Crackseal $1,234

STRADDLE HILL WILLOW ST 1438' W OF WILLOW ST Residential - Thru Street        1,438        4,793 53 Mill & Overlay - Local $105,148

STRADDLE HILL 1438' W OF WILLOW ST CUL DE SAC Residential - Dead End          711        2,370 64 Mill & Overlay - Local $51,989

STRADDLE HILL #1 STRADDLE HILL (EAST) STRADDLE HILL (W) Residential - Dead End          275          672 66 Mill & Overlay - Local $14,746

SUMMERFIELD DRIVE MIDDLETOWN AV CUL DE SAC LOOP Residential - Dead End          624        2,080 55 Mill & Overlay - Local $45,628

SUNRISE TERRACE EASTERN DR WESTERN BLVD Residential - Thru Street        1,752        5,451 55 Mill & Overlay - Local $119,568

SUNSET BOULEVARD MAPLE ST CLOVERDALE CR Residential - Thru Street        1,150        3,450 100 Do Nothing $0

SURREY DRIVE COPPERMILL RD CUL DE SAC LOOP Residential - Thru Street        2,125        7,083 89 Crackseal $2,684

SURREY PLACE SURREY DR CUL DE SAC Residential - Dead End          230        1,037 95 Do Nothing $0

SWING LANE CIDER BROOK DR CUL DE SAC Residential - Dead End          675        2,542 55 Mill & Overlay - Local $55,752

TANGLEWOOD ROAD NOTT ST AMHERST ST Residential - Thru Street          713        1,981 44 Reclaim - Local $65,564

TANNER CROSSING TINSMITH CG CUL DE SAC Residential - Dead End          363        1,557 95 Do Nothing $0

TEE LANE HIGHCREST RD CUL DE SAC Residential - Dead End          620        2,358 62 Mill & Overlay - Local $51,731

TERRACE ROAD BRIMFIELD RD CUL DE SAC Residential - Dead End          609        2,322 57 Mill & Overlay - Local $50,926

TERRYWOOD STOCKINGMILL RD CUL DE SAC LOOP Residential - Dead End          705        2,350 65 Mill & Overlay - Local $51,550

THE CARTWAY DESMOND DR CUL DE SAC Residential - Dead End          315        1,291 99 Do Nothing $0

THORNBUSH ROAD PROSPECT ST HIGHLAND ST Major/Minor Arterials        3,096      13,760 67 Mill & Overlay - A/C $343,004

TIFTON ROAD MORRISON AV DEAD END Residential - Dead End          455        1,517 89 Crackseal $575

TIMBER TRAIL CEDAR ST DOGWOOD RD Residential - Thru Street          384        1,109 88 Crackseal $420

TIMBER TRAIL DOGWOOD RD GOFF RD Residential - Thru Street        1,895        5,474 88 Crackseal $2,074

TINSMITH CROSSING RUSSELL RD TANNER & SAWMILL CG Residential - Thru Street        1,137        3,790 95 Do Nothing $0

TOBLER TERRACE SILAS DEANE HWY HOUSE #62 Residential - Thru Street          838        2,421 53 Mill & Overlay - Local $53,105

TOBLER TERRACE HOUSE #62 LONGVUE DR Residential - Thru Street          628        1,954 76 Preventive Maintenance $4,305

TOLL GATE ROAD RIDGE RD CUL DE SAC LOOP Residential - Thru Street          862        2,586 94 Do Nothing $0

TREAT ROAD MAPLE ST BEARDMAN TR Residential - Thru Street        1,080        3,120 70 Preventive Maintenance $6,875

TRIVET LANE WELLS RD CUL DE SAC Residential - Dead End          560        2,214 100 Do Nothing $0

TWO BROOK ROAD GRISWOLD RD FOX HILL RD Residential - Thru Street        2,300        7,156 68 Mill & Overlay - Local $156,966

TWO BROOK ROAD FOX HILL RD CLOVERDALE CR Residential - Thru Street          324        1,008 100 Do Nothing $0

TWO ROD HIGHWAY HIGHLAND ST 100' W OF OLD RESERVOIR RD Major/Minor Arterials        1,960        6,533 99 Do Nothing $0

TWO ROD HIGHWAY 100' W OF OLD RESERVOIR RD MONTICELLO RD Major/Minor Arterials        2,025        6,750 94 Do Nothing $0

TWO ROD HIGHWAY MONTICELLO RD NEWINGTON  TOWN LINE Major/Minor Arterials        1,014        3,155 86 Crackseal $1,195

TWO STONE DRIVE MAPLE ST MAPLE ST Residential - Thru Street        1,860        5,167 42 Reclaim - Local $171,037

VALLEY CREST DRIVE MAPLE ST MONTAGUE ST Major/Minor Collector          435        1,353 78 Preventive Maintenance $2,982

VALLEY CREST DRIVE MONTAGUE ST PALMER DR Major/Minor Collector        1,609        5,007 53 Mill & Overlay - A/C $124,805

VALLEY CREST DRIVE PALMER DR ROCKY HILL TOWN LINE Major/Minor Collector          211          656 100 Do Nothing $0

VALLEY VIEW DRIVE FARMINGDALE RD WELLS FARM DR Residential - Thru Street        1,138        3,540 79 Preventive Maintenance $7,802

VICTORY LANE HIGHLAND ST (S) HIGHLAND ST (N) Major/Minor Arterials          382          679 76 Preventive Maintenance $1,496

VICTORY LANE TWO ROD HWY CUL DE SAC LOOP Residential - Dead End          655        2,183 79 Preventive Maintenance $4,810

Page 14 of 16



Appendix C ‐ Current Backlog of Work December, 2016 Wethersfield, CT

Name From To Road Classification
 Length 

(FT) 
 Area 
(SY) PCI Repair Cost

WARNER PLACE SUMMERFIELD DR 175' S OF SUMMERFIELD DR Residential - Dead End          201          402 48 Reclaim - Local $13,308

WARNER PLACE 175' S OF SUMMERFIELD DR CUL-DE-SAC LOOP Residential - Dead End          175          350 85 Preventive Maintenance $771

WATERS VIEW DRIVE DAVIS RD ROCKY HILL TOWN LINE Residential - Thru Street          870        2,513 51 Mill & Overlay - Local $55,133

WEDGEWOOD DRIVE OLD RESERVOIR RD CUL DE SAC Residential - Dead End          559        1,864 100 Do Nothing $0

WEDGEWOOD DRIVE CUL DE SAC CUL DE SAC LOOP Residential - Dead End          431        1,436 53 Mill & Overlay - Local $31,501

WELLS FARM DRIVE WELLS RD FARMINGDALE RD Residential - Thru Street          286        1,112 88 Crackseal $421

WELLS FARM DRIVE FARMINGDALE RD 700' W OF FARMINGDALE DR Residential - Thru Street          700        1,944 77 Preventive Maintenance $4,285

WELLS FARM DRIVE 700' W OF FARMINGDALE DR WESTERN BLVD Residential - Thru Street          904        2,511 74 Preventive Maintenance $5,533

WELLS ROAD MAIN ST 650' W OF MAIN ST Major/Minor Arterials          650        2,167 95 Do Nothing $0

WELLS ROAD 650' W OF MAIN ST SILAS DEANE HWY Major/Minor Arterials          250        1,389 85 Preventive Maintenance $3,061

WESTERN BOULEVARD PINE LN CREST ST Residential - Thru Street          834        2,780 51 Mill & Overlay - Local $60,983

WESTERN BOULEVARD CREST ST SUNRISE TER Residential - Thru Street          728        2,587 77 Preventive Maintenance $5,702

WESTERN BOULEVARD SUNRISE TER WELLS FARM DR Residential - Thru Street          364        1,295 57 Mill & Overlay - Local $28,414

WESTLEDGE DRIVE OLD RESERVOIR RD CUL DE SAC Residential - Dead End          390        1,647 100 Do Nothing $0

WESTLOOK ROAD NOTT ST CREST ST Residential - Thru Street        1,960        5,662 89 Crackseal $2,145

WESTMONT ROAD OLD RESERVOIR RD CUL DE SAC LOOP Residential - Dead End          530        1,826 77 Preventive Maintenance $4,023

WESTWAY WOLCOTT HILL RD CHURCH ST Residential - Thru Street        1,503        4,676 75 Preventive Maintenance $10,304

WESTWOOD DRIVE WESTERN BLVD CUL DE SAC Residential - Thru Street        2,088        6,960 82 Preventive Maintenance $15,337

WESTWOOD HILL PINE LN WESTWOOD DR Residential - Thru Street          412        1,373 89 Crackseal $520

WHEELER ROAD LINDEN ST FOLLY BROOK BLVD Residential - Thru Street          708        2,045 65 Mill & Overlay - Local $44,867

WHEELER ROAD FOLLY BROOK BLVD EDWARD ST Residential - Thru Street          520        1,618 53 Mill & Overlay - Local $35,488

WHEELER ROAD EDWARD ST OLNEY RD Residential - Thru Street          630        1,960 46 Reclaim - Local $64,884

WHIPPOORWILL WAY BACK LN CUL DE SAC Residential - Dead End          988        4,696 88 Crackseal $1,779

WHIPPOORWILL WAY CUL DE SAC OLD RESERVOIR RD Residential - Dead End          576        2,558 100 Do Nothing $0

WILCOX STREET HARTFORD AV DEAD END Residential - Dead End          892        2,577 100 Do Nothing $0

WILDWOOD ROAD PROSPECT ST OLD RESERVOIR RD Major/Minor Collector        1,409        4,697 76 Preventive Maintenance $10,350

WILLARD STREET CHURCH ST HARTFORD AV Residential - Thru Street          682        2,122 99 Do Nothing $0

WILLIAMS STREET CUMBERLAND AV HILLSDALE AV Residential - Thru Street          474        1,264 100 Do Nothing $0

WILLOW STREET WELLS RD 250' S OF WINDMILL HILL R Major/Minor Arterials        2,130        7,100 86 Crackseal $2,690

WILLOW STREET 250' S OF WINDMILL HILL R HOUSE #255 Major/Minor Arterials        1,030        3,433 74 Preventive Maintenance $7,566

WILLOW STREET HOUSE #255 PROSPECT ST Major/Minor Arterials          850        3,306 100 Do Nothing $0

WILMONT STREET TANGLEWOOD RD YALE ST Residential - Thru Street        1,186        3,953 43 Reclaim - Local $130,871

WILMONT STREET YALE ST HARVARD ST Residential - Thru Street          640        2,133 89 Crackseal $808

WINDMILL HILL WILLOW ST 856' W OF GRASS BONNET LN Residential - Thru Street        1,717        5,723 77 Preventive Maintenance $12,612

WINDMILL HILL 856' W OF GRASS BONNET LN CUL DE SAC Residential - Dead End        1,815        6,050 75 Preventive Maintenance $13,332

WINDMILL HILL #1 WINDMILL HILL WINDMILL HILL Residential - Thru Street          360        1,160 66 Mill & Overlay - Local $25,446

WINTERGREEN LANE WESTWAY DEAD END Residential - Dead End          215          478 80 Preventive Maintenance $1,053

WOLCOTT HILL ROAD HARTFORD CITY LINE JORDAN LN Major/Minor Arterials        1,467        3,749 61 Mill & Overlay - A/C $93,454

Page 15 of 16



Appendix C ‐ Current Backlog of Work December, 2016 Wethersfield, CT

Name From To Road Classification
 Length 

(FT) 
 Area 
(SY) PCI Repair Cost

WOLCOTT HILL ROAD JORDAN LN WOLCOTT HILL RD Major/Minor Arterials          380        1,689 66 Mill & Overlay - A/C $42,100

WOLCOTT HILL ROAD WOLCOTT HILL RD NOTT ST Major/Minor Arterials        2,436      10,826 81 Preventive Maintenance $23,856

WOLCOTT HILL ROAD NOTT ST CHURCH ST Major/Minor Arterials        1,647        6,405 75 Preventive Maintenance $14,113

WOLCOTT HILL ROAD CHURCH ST WELLS RD Major/Minor Arterials        2,557      10,795 85 Preventive Maintenance $23,787

WOLCOTT HILL ROAD WELLS RD CLEARFIELD RD Major/Minor Arterials        2,367        9,730 83 Preventive Maintenance $21,441

WOLCOTT HILL ROAD CLEARFIELD RD PROSPECT ST Major/Minor Arterials        1,439        6,396 85 Preventive Maintenance $14,093

WOLCOTT HILL ROAD #1 WOLCOTT HILL RD NOTT ST Residential - Thru Street          267          771 78 Preventive Maintenance $1,700

WOLCOTT HILL ROAD SN WOLCOTT HILL RD JORDAN LA Major/Minor Arterials          408        1,178 65 Mill & Overlay - A/C $29,374

WOLCOTT HILL ROAD SN JORDAN LA JUDD RD Major/Minor Arterials          756        1,511 70 Preventive Maintenance $3,330

WOLCOTT HILL ROAD SN JUDD RD HARTFORD CITY LINE Major/Minor Arterials          712        2,372 63 Mill & Overlay - A/C $59,120

WOOD AVENUE CUMBERLAND AV HILLSDALE AV Residential - Thru Street          460        1,227 90 Crackseal $465

WOODLAND STREET CENTER ST CHURCH ST Residential - Thru Street          587        1,957 95 Do Nothing $0

WOODPOND DRIVE OLD RESERVOIR RD CUL DE SAC Residential - Dead End          445        1,890 100 Do Nothing $0

WOODSIDE DRIVE RIDGEMOUNT DR NOTT ST Residential - Thru Street        1,398        3,728 87 Crackseal $1,413

WOODYCREST ROAD GOFF RD FOREST DR Residential - Thru Street          324          972 94 Do Nothing $0

WRIGHT ROAD NOTT ST OXFORD ST Residential - Thru Street        1,212        3,501 95 Do Nothing $0

WYNDWOOD ROAD CLOVERDALE CR CUL DE SAC Residential - Dead End          280        1,340 53 Mill & Overlay - Local $29,390

YALE STREET NOTT ST AMHERST ST Residential - Thru Street          755        2,517 95 Do Nothing $0

YALE STREET AMHERST ST PINE LN Residential - Thru Street          577        1,923 90 Crackseal $729

YALE STREET PINE LN WESTWOOD DR Residential - Thru Street          376        1,253 90 Crackseal $475

Total Cost of Backlog $15,401,568

Page 16 of 16



ITEM NUMBER: B3b 

TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM  

1 

 

 
DATE:  January 03, 2017 
 
DEPARTMENT:  Social and Youth Services 
 
REQUESTED BY:  Kathleen A. Bagley, Director, Social and Youth Services 
 

 ITEM: Capital Area Substance Abuse Council (CASAC) Grant in the amount of $5,342 to support the 
Local Prevention Council in Wethersfield which is the Wethersfield Youth Advisory Board.  

JUSTIFICATION: This grant provides funds to maintain a local, municipal-based alcohol, tobacco and 
other drug prevention council.  The Wethersfield Youth Advisory Board serves as the prevention council.  
The funds are used to facilitate the development of prevention initiatives for students in Wethersfield.  
These initiatives include the Silas Deane Middle School after school enrichment programs; attendance by 
students at a youth leadership conference, and the needs assessment survey for middle and high school 
students.  The Town receives these funds and only has to provide in kind staff time to plan and implement 
the programs.   
 
COST:  $11,800.   BUDGET SOURCE/AMOUNT: $5,432 grant, $6,458 program 
income (see grant application for details). 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  Town will not receive these funds to provide prevention programs for 
students in Wethersfield.   
 
DEPARTMENT HEAD COMMENTS:  This grant provides $5,342 to help support programs aimed at 
providing prevention initiatives for students in Wethersfield.  The Town has received this grant in 
previous years and it has been used to fund similar initiatives - the afterschool programs at the middle 
school, guest speakers on prevention topics for parents and students & youth leadership conferences.  The 
Town’s contribution for the grant is time allocated from the Youth Development Manager and other staff 
to coordinate these programs.  The balance of the program expenses is funded by other grants and 
partnering with area towns on the regional programs (youth leadership conference). 
 
TOWN MANAGER COMMENTS:  Concur with Director Bagley 
 
ATTACHMENTS: Funding Application for Grant to Support Local Prevention Council. 

ACTION REQUIRED:  Motion to authorize the Town Manager to apply and accept a CASAC Grant for 
prevention programs for the students in Wethersfield for an amount of $5,342.   



Funding Application for Grant to Support Local Prevention Council 

1 

1 Application Date Funding Start Date 
12/1/16 July 1, 2016 - June 30, 2017 

2 Applicant Agency (Legal Name & Address) FEIN 

Town of Wethersfield 
Department of Social and Youth Services 
505 Silas Deane Highway 
Wethersfield, CT 06109 

06692130 

3 Has a permanent Local Prevention Council been established? No  Yes 

4 Local Prevention Council name and address 

Wethersfield Youth Advisory Board 
505 Silas Deane Highway 
Wethersfield, CT 06109 

5 LPC Contact Person (Programmatic) Telephone Number 

Erica Texeira MS, LMFT 860-721-2977 

Title Fax Number 

Assistant Director of Social and Youth Services 860-721-2935 

6 Contact Person (Fiscal) Telephone Number 

Michael O’Neil (860) 721-2863 

Title Fax Number 

Finance Director (860) 721-2997 

7 List town(s) included in application 
Wethersfield 

8 Is litigation pending on any of the applicant organization’s programs? No  Yes  If yes, briefly explain below. 
      

FUNDING SUMMARY 
9 Total Program Budget Amount Requested 

$11,800.00 $5,342.00 

 



Funding Application for Grant to Support Local Prevention Council 

2 

10. Proposed Services 
 a. Description of proposed service #1 

a.s.A.p -After School Enrichment Program:  A 7 week series of after school enrichment courses that are available to 
middle school students in the fall, winter and spring.   Approximately four courses are offered each season and each 
runs once per week for two hours.   There are up to 12 students per course.  The program is based on the Positive 
Youth Development model which promotes constructive supervised after school programs that engage students and 
discourages negative/risk taking behavior. 

b. Service type (Refer to Application Instructions, Appendix A) c. Service dates 

STE03 Fall 2015, Winter 2016, Spring 2016 
d. Alcohol or  tobacco prevention; other joint behavioral health promotion e. Number of participants by gender 

 Alcohol   Tobacco        Other: ____________ 50 Males   50 Females 

f. Service population g. Number of participants by age 

 Elementary School Students 
 Middle School Students 
 High School Students 
 Youth/Minors not in school 
 Other:      

 School staff 
 Parents/Families 
 Older Adults 
 General 

       0-4       15-17       25-44 
       5-11       18-20       45-64 
 100 12-14       21-24       65+ 

h. Number of participants by race i. Number of participants by Hispanic origin 

85 White 5 Black/African American 
5 Asian       American Indian/Alaska Native 
5 Multiracial       Native Hawaiian/Pacific Islander 

 10 Hispanic/Latino 
 90 Not Hispanic/Latino 

j. Number of hours it will take to conduct service k. Number of hours it will take to plan/prepare for service 

175 45 
l. Amount of LPC funds used on this service m. Total cost of service 

$2,242 $4,000 
 

 a. Description of proposed service #2 

Youth Leadership Conference- Seminars/workshops directed to a variety of youth groups and youth organizations.  
Topics include substance abuse prevention. 

b. Service type (Refer to Application Instructions, Appendix A) c. Service dates 

STC08 March 2017 
d. Alcohol or  tobacco prevention; other joint behavioral health promotion e. Number of participants by gender 

 Alcohol   Tobacco        Other:_____________ 5 Males  5 Females 
f. Service population g. Number of participants by age 

 Elementary School Students 
 Middle School Students 
 High School Students 
 Youth/Minors not in school 
 Other:      

 School staff 
 Parents/Families 
 Older Adults 
 General 

       0-4 10 15-17       25-44 
       5-11       18-20       45-64 
       12-14       21-24       65+ 

h. Number of participants by race i. Number of participants by Hispanic origin 

7 White 1 Black/African American 
1 Asian       American Indian/Alaska Native 
1 Multiracial       Native Hawaiian/Pacific Islander 

 2 Hispanic/Latino 
 8 Not Hispanic/Latino 

j. Number of hours it will take to conduct service k. Number of hours it will take to plan/prepare for service 

8 20 
l. Amount of LPC funds used on this service m. Total cost of service 

$600.00 $3,000.00 
 



Funding Application for Grant to Support Local Prevention Council 

3 

10. Proposed Services 
 a. Description of proposed service #3 

Needs Assessment Survey- Survey to provide a risk screening, assessment, and referral to prevention service 
population for placement in prevention or other appropriate services. 

b. Service type (Refer to Application Instructions, Appendix A) c. Service dates 

STP06 Fall 2016 
d. Alcohol or  tobacco prevention; other joint behavioral health promotion e. Number of participants by gender 

 Alcohol   Tobacco        Other:____________       Males        Females 

f. Service population g. Number of participants by age 

 Elementary School Students 
 Middle School Students 
 High School Students 
 Youth/Minors not in school 
 Other:      

 School staff 
 Parents/Families 
 Older Adults 
 General 

       0-4 1200 15-17       25-44 
       5-11       18-20       45-64 
 600 12-14       21-24       65+ 

h. Number of participants by race i. Number of participants by Hispanic origin 

1400 White 50 Black/African American 
50 Asian       American Indian/Alaska Native 
100 Multiracial       Native Hawaiian/Pacific Islander 

 200 Hispanic/Latino 
 1600 Not Hispanic/Latino 

j. Number of hours it will take to conduct service k. Number of hours it will take to plan/prepare for service 

25 50 
l. Amount of LPC funds used on this service m. Total cost of service 

$2,500.00 $4,800.00 
 

 a. Description of proposed service #4 

      

b. Service type (Refer to Application Instructions, Appendix A) c. Service dates 

            
d. Alcohol or  tobacco prevention; other joint behavioral health promotion e. Number of participants by gender 

 Alcohol   Tobacco        Other:____________       Males        Females 
f. Service population g. Number of participants by age 

 Elementary School Students 
 Middle School Students 
 High School Students 
 Youth/Minors not in school 
 Other:      

 School staff 
 Parents/Families 
 Older Adults 
 General 

       0-4       15-17       25-44 
       5-11       18-20       45-64 
       12-14       21-24       65+ 

h. Number of participants by race i. Number of participants by Hispanic origin 

      White       Black/African American 
      Asian       American Indian/Alaska Native 
      Multiracial       Native Hawaiian/Pacific Islander 

       Hispanic/Latino 
       Not Hispanic/Latino 

j. Number of hours it will take to conduct service k. Number of hours it will take to plan/prepare for service 

            
l. Amount of LPC funds used on this service m. Total cost of service 

            
 



Funding Application for Grant to Support Local Prevention Council 

4 

10. Proposed Services 
 a. Description of proposed service #5 

      

b. Service type (Refer to Application Instructions, Appendix A) c. Service dates 

            
d. Alcohol or  tobacco prevention; other joint behavioral health promotion e. Number of participants by gender 

 Alcohol   Tobacco        Other:____________       Males        Females 

f. Service population g. Number of participants by age 

 Elementary School Students 
 Middle School Students 
 High School Students 
 Youth/Minors not in school 
 Other:      

 School staff 
 Parents/Families 
 Older Adults 
 General 

       0-4       15-17       25-44 
       5-11       18-20       45-64 
       12-14       21-24       65+ 

h. Number of participants by race i. Number of participants by Hispanic origin 

      White       Black/African American 
      Asian       American Indian/Alaska Native 
      Multiracial       Native Hawaiian/Pacific Islander 

       Hispanic/Latino 
       Not Hispanic/Latino 

j. Number of hours it will take to conduct service k. Number of hours it will take to plan/prepare for service 

            
l. Amount of LPC funds used on this service m. Total cost of service 

            
 

 a. Description of proposed service #6 

      

b. Service type (Refer to Application Instructions, Appendix A) c. Service dates 

            
d. Alcohol or  tobacco prevention; other joint behavioral health promotion e. Number of participants by gender 

 Alcohol   Tobacco        Other:____________       Males        Females 
f. Service population g. Number of participants by age 

 Elementary School Students 
 Middle School Students 
 High School Students 
 Youth/Minors not in school 
 Other:      

 School staff 
 Parents/Families 
 Older Adults 
 General 

       0-4       15-17       25-44 
       5-11       18-20       45-64 
       12-14       21-24       65+ 

h. Number of participants by race i. Number of participants by Hispanic origin 

      White       Black/African American 
      Asian       American Indian/Alaska Native 
      Multiracial       Native Hawaiian/Pacific Islander 

       Hispanic/Latino 
       Not Hispanic/Latino 

j. Number of hours it will take to conduct service k. Number of hours it will take to plan/prepare for service 

            
l. Amount of LPC funds used on this service m. Total cost of service 

            
 



Funding Application for Grant to Support Local Prevention Council 

5 

10. Proposed Services 
 a. Description of proposed service #7 

      

b. Service type (Refer to Application Instructions, Appendix A) c. Service dates 

            
d. Alcohol or  tobacco prevention; other joint behavioral health promotion e. Number of participants by gender 

 Alcohol   Tobacco        Other:____________       Males        Females 

f. Service population g. Number of participants by age 

 Elementary School Students 
 Middle School Students 
 High School Students 
 Youth/Minors not in school 
 Other:      

 School staff 
 Parents/Families 
 Older Adults 
 General 

       0-4       15-17       25-44 
       5-11       18-20       45-64 
       12-14       21-24       65+ 

h. Number of participants by race i. Number of participants by Hispanic origin 

      White       Black/African American 
      Asian       American Indian/Alaska Native 
      Multiracial       Native Hawaiian/Pacific Islander 

       Hispanic/Latino 
       Not Hispanic/Latino 

j. Number of hours it will take to conduct service k. Number of hours it will take to plan/prepare for service 

            
l. Amount of LPC funds used on this service m. Total cost of service 

            
 

 a. Description of proposed service #8 

      

b. Service type (Refer to Application Instructions, Appendix A) c. Service dates 

            
d. Alcohol or  tobacco prevention; other joint behavioral health promotion e. Number of participants by gender 

 Alcohol   Tobacco        Other:____________       Males        Females 
f. Service population g. Number of participants by age 

 Elementary School Students 
 Middle School Students 
 High School Students 
 Youth/Minors not in school 
 Other:      

 School staff 
 Parents/Families 
 Older Adults 
 General 

       0-4       15-17       25-44 
       5-11       18-20       45-64 
       12-14       21-24       65+ 

h. Number of participants by race i. Number of participants by Hispanic origin 

      White       Black/African American 
      Asian       American Indian/Alaska Native 
      Multiracial       Native Hawaiian/Pacific Islander 

       Hispanic/Latino 
       Not Hispanic/Latino 

j. Number of hours it will take to conduct service k. Number of hours it will take to plan/prepare for service 

            
l. Amount of LPC funds used on this service m. Total cost of service 

            
 



Funding Application for Grant to Support Local Prevention Council 

6 

11 How different cultures will be addressed in all services (see Appendix B) 
All students are expected to treat each other with respect at all times.  In all programs with youth we talk about 
family, cultural and ethnic traditions as part of group process.  This serves to be inclusive and enables youth leaders 
to be sensitive to various needs and values.  When working with parents we use the same techniques and values that 
are employed with youth. 

ITEMIZED BUDGET SCHEDULE 4b 
12 Source and amount of income Program expenses 

 
                                           CASAC         Other 

 
   

   Needs Assessment Survey –        $2500         $2300 
   

   Youth Leadership Conference –    $600          $2400 
 

a.s.A.p -                                        $2242        $1758 

 
Needs Assessment Survey –     $4800.00 
 
 
Youth Leadership Conference – $3000.00 
 
a.s.A.p -                                      $4000.00 
 
                             Total:               $11,800 

BUDGET NARRATIVE 
13 Briefly describe proposed expenses listed on Schedule 4b 

   Needs Assessment Survey- Survey to provide a risk screening, assessment, and referral to prevention service             
p population for placement in prevention or other appropriate services. 

 
   Youth Leadership Conference- Seminars/workshops directed to a variety of youth groups and youth organizations.            
T topics include substance abuse prevention. 

 
a.s.A.p -After School Enrichment Program:  A 7 week series of after school enrichment courses that are available 
to middle school students in the fall, winter and spring.   Approximately four courses are offered each season and 
each runs once per week for two hours.   There are up to 12 students per course.  The program is based on the 
Positive Youth Development model which promotes constructive supervised after school programs that engage 
students and discourages negative/risk taking behavior. 

14 I certify that to the best of my knowledge and belief, the information in this application is true and correct, the 
document has been duly authorized by the governing body of the contractor, the contractor has legal authority to 
apply for assistance, the contractor will comply with applicable state and/or federal regulations, and that I am a duly 
authorized signatory for the contractor. 

Name (Print Or Type) Title Signature Date 

                   

 AUTHORIZING SIGNATURE(S) 
15 

In order for this application to be considered for funding, it must be signed by the chief elected municipal official 
(mayor or first selectman) or the Town Manager. In cases of a multi-town application, this application must be 
accompanied by authorizing letters from each chief elected official (or Town Manager) of the towns involved. 

Name (Print Or Type) Title Signature Date 

                   
16 If public school-based or public school-related program activities are proposed, the signature of Superintendent of 

Schools (or his/her designee) of local and/or regional education agency is required. 
Name (Print Or Type) Title Signature Date 

                   



Funding Application for Grant to Support Local Prevention Council 

7 

17. Local Prevention Council Membership List 
 

Member Name Gender Race Email Address Title Sector Representation 
                                    

                                    

                                    

                                    

                                    

                                    

                                    

                                    

                                    

                                    

                                    

                                    

                                    

                                    

                                    

                                    

                                    

                                    

                                    

                                    

                                    

                                    

                                    

                                    

                                    

                                    

                                    

                                    
 



ITEM NUMBER: B4a 

TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM - BID/RFP AWARD 

1 

 

DATE: 12/27/2016 

DEPARTMENT: Physical Services 

REQUESTED BY:  Sally Katz, Physical Services Director 

ITEM:  Unleaded Fuel 

TOWN BID/RFP #:     STATE CONTRACT #:  CRCOG #651 

BID/RFP DATE:  Jan 2017-Dec 2017    TERM: 1 YR  

RENEWALS:   NO    TERMS OF RENEWAL: NO  

COST:  

  UNLEADED 
GROSS 

EARNINGS TAX 
LUST 
TAX 

FEDERAL 
SPILL TAX 

TOTAL PER 
GALLON 

2017 1.7813 8.81% 0.001 0.0019 1.94 
2016 1.4441 8.81% 0.001 0.0017 1.57 

 

BUDGET SOURCE/AMOUNT:  15207 53301 Physical Services Budget/$143,560 per calendar year. 
1/1/2017-6/30/2017 = $71,780 
 
JUSTIFICATION:  Fueling town vehicles. 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  The unleaded fuel rate will fluctuate with the market. Projections are 
that fuel costs will be increasing.  
 
DEPARTMENT HEAD COMMENTS:   

CROG received submissions from 6 companies to bid on unleaded fuel. Unleaded fuel is bid on a 
calendar year schedule.   Dime Oil was the lowest bidder over East River by .0005.  Request to lock in 
with Dime Oil for unleaded fuel from 1/1/2017-12/31/2017.  

TOWN MANAGER COMMENTS:  Concur with Director Katz. 

ACTION REQUIRED:  Motion to award CRCOG Bid #651 to Dime Oil Co., Unleaded Gasoline for 
calendar year 2017. 


	00Agenda-1
	Appointments Muscillo - Inland Wetlands-Reilly - ZBA
	B3a1PavementManagementReportPresentation
	B3a2RoadResurvey
	B3b1agenda form for CASAC grant 2015-16
	B3b2CSAC APPLICATION FORM (1) (1)
	B4a1agendaform-unleaded2017.1
	B6aminutes2016-12-19r
	GENERAL COMMENTS
	COUNCIL ACTION
	ORDINANCES, RESOLUTIONS, APPOINTMENTS FOR ACTION
	ORDINANCES, RESOLUTIONS, APPOINTMENTS FOR INTRODUCTION
	MINUTES




